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LETTER TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

As we had discussed in last year's annual report we anticipated
difficult economic conditions in 2009. These conditions resulted in
a 52% year-over-year decline in our 2009 commercial truck unit
shipments from 2008 which in turn had declined by 13% from 2007.
Our net sales for 2009 were $192.0 million compared with $257.9
million reported in 2008, the net loss from continuing operations was
$(6.5) million, or $(0.46) per diluted share compared with last year's
net loss of $(2.1) million, or $(0.15) per diluted share.

We attempted to position our business throughout 2009 by scaling
down operations to match the declining product demand. We have
reduced our annual operating costs by more than $15 million but
were unable to adjust rapidly enough to avoid the losses over the
past two years, which were the first loss years in the Company's 35-
year history. During the fourth quarter, we exited our Silver Crown
luxury motorhome business. Net sales from discontinued motorhome
operations were $4.0 million compared with $10.8 million reported
in 2008. The net loss of $(2.2) million, or $(0.16) per diluted share
compared with last year's net loss of $(0.9) million, or $(0.07) per
diluted share

We believe the commercial truck market is poised for a rebound as
the average age of fleet vehicles in use is estimated to be more than
nine years compared with the historic average of seven years. Some
industry analysts are predicting truck sales to substantially increase
in each of the next two years. With Supreme’s product diversification,
cost containment strategies, production efficiencies and overall
market share, we are positioned for a meaningful improvement in
our financial performance if these predictions hold true. We continue
to look for opportunities to make our operations leaner and have
implemented additional cost reductions which will be realized in 2010.
In the event the dry-freight truck demand remains depressed and
does not rebound from current levels during 2010, we are committed
to taking additional cost reduction measures to improve our financial
performance while continuing to push for increased revenues from
other product groups.

Supreme has always had conservative balance sheet management and
financial strength. Our operating cash flow was a positive $7.3 million
for the year resulting from lower inventory levels due to decreased
demand and improved inventory management as we increased our
inventory turns by over 20% year-over-year. Working capital was
$21.5 million at the end of 2009 resulting in a working capital ratio
of nearly 1.5 to 1. Our total debt consists of a revolving line of credit
and a limited amount of mortgage and equipment debt. Total debt
as a percentage of total assets at year-end was 25%, versus 27%
reported in 2008. Our stockholders’ equity was $62.6 million, or
$4.40 per share, at year end, compared with $70.4 million, or $4.98
per share, in 2008.

As market conditions improve, we anticipate benefiting from the
strategic investments that we made in our new Signature van body
which was brought to market early in 2009 to initially improve
our competitiveness in the dry-freight sector of the industry. The
Signature class of productsis the outcome of our having re-engineered
and redesigned our flagship van body. The process took over a year
and was facilitated by the collaborative efforts of our employees,
customers, suppliers, and the OEM chassis manufacturers. This
approach has enabled us to be responsive to the needs of each of the
participating constituents while improving our capability to deliver a
consistently high-quality product at competitive prices.

Though we had lower revenues in 2009 than in 2008, our StarTrans
bus division experienced good demand that was derived from both
the availability of funds from the 2009 federal economic stimulus
plan and an increased use of more economical public transportation.
With our recently expanded capacity, our strong backlog for this
division and the likely continuation of the 2009 trends, we anticipate
continued favorable contributions from our bus division in 2010.

We believe that the armored division is also well-positioned for
2010 due to its increased backlog and the positive response we
are receiving from governmental agencies regarding our armored
product offerings and product quality. Our U.S. Department of State
contract to produce armored Suburbans for embassies abroad
provided favorable contributions in 2009 and we anticipate realizing
the benefit from this initiative for years to come.

We have lowered overhead costs and our breakeven point to be
profitable at lower sales levels. Our focus will continue to be on
restoring profitability, maximizing cash flow and lowering debt
while maintaining our reputation for quality products, customer
satisfaction, and timely delivery.

In closing, we applaud our organization for having worked tirelessly in
navigating the recent unprecedented depressed business conditions.
Their efforts, commitment and loyalty to Supreme are what provide
us with confidence about our future. We appreciate the quidance
from our Board of Directors and the cooperation and support from our
business partners including our customers, suppliers, and bankers.
We thank our shareholders for their patience as we look forward to
improved shareholder value.

Sincerely,

Herbert M. Gardner
Chairman of the Board,
Supreme Industries, Inc.

o

Robert W. Wilson
President and CEO,
Supreme Corporation

Dobidtss Isr—

Supreme Industries, Inc. and Subsidiaries 2009 | 1



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(from continuing operations)

3413 3367 3017 2579 1920

AN NET SALES

Dollars in Millions

.60 .35 .30 (15) (.46)

N DILUTED EARNINGS

Per Share

AN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Dollars in Millions

2 | Supreme Industries, Inc. and Subsidiaries 2009

NET INCOME

Dollars in Millions

TOTAL DEBT

Dollars in Millions

BOOK VALUE
Per Share



SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

(from continuing operations)

For the Fiscal Years Ended

NET SALES

Dollars in Millions $192.0 $ 2579 $301.7 $336.7 $341.3
Dotars n Mo ©9 @) 4z 49 83
pBe‘r‘?,!acreEARN'NGS (.46) (15) .30 .35 .62
DILUTED EARNINGS (.46) (.15) .30 .35 .60

Per Share

For the Fiscal Years Ended

WORKING CAPITAL (a)

Dollars in Millions $ 215 $ 60.3 $ 58.5 $ 66.6 $ 60.8

EOTA.L A.SSETS 109.4 125.5 132.8 142.1 137.4
ollars in Millions

TOTAI.' D.E.BT ' 27.3 33.6 29.8 40.7 33.2

Dollars in Millions

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 62.6 70.4 75.5 75.2 75.2

Dollars in Millions : : : ‘ ‘

EOOK VALUE 4.40 498 5.40 5.48 5.48
er Share

DEBT TO EQUITY RATIO 44101 48to1 .39to1 54 to01 44 to1

(a) During the third quarter of 2009, the Company reclassified its debt from long-term to current (see Note 5 of the Notes

to Consolidated Financial Statement for additional information regarding debt and related matters)
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The Spartan®Cargo Vanoffersthe maneuverability Durable and stylish, the Spartan® Service Vanis a
of an OEM cargo van with increased cargo workshop on wheels offering a secure workspace,

capacity and the ability to stand up when loading outside compartments for tools or equipment and
and unloading. job site protection from the weather.
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SUPREME

Supreme’s Signature Van Body is the premiere
dry freight van body on the market and is used
by industries such as general delivery, package
delivery, truck rental, home delivery, office
supply . delivery, expediting companies, and
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Depenﬂ vb’ility'and quality are' enqinéér‘ed into the
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PART I

ITEM 1. BUSINESS.

History

Supreme Industries, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Company” or “Supreme”), is one of the nation’s leading
manufacturers of specialized vehicles, including trucks, buses and armored vehicles. The Company was
incorporated in 1979 and originally had one operating subsidiary, TGC Industries, Inc., which was spun-off to
stockholders of the Company effective July 31, 1986.

Supreme Corporation, the Company’s wholly-owned operating subsidiary, was formed in January 1984 to acquire a
company engaged in the business of manufacturing, selling, and repairing specialized truck bodies, buses, and
related equipment.

Financial Information About Operating Segments

The Company has two operating segments — specialized vehicles and fiberglass products. The fiberglass products
segment does not meet the quantitative thresholds for separate disclosure. See segment information in Note 1 -
Nature of Operations and Accounting Policies, of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Item 8).

General Description of the Company’s Business

The specialized vehicle industry consists of companies that manufacture and/or distribute specialized truck bodies
and buses. Depending on the product, it is either built directly on a truck chassis or built separately and installed at a
later date. The truck chassis, which consists of an engine, frame with wheels, and in some cases a cab, is
manufactured by third parties who are major automotive or truck companies. Such companies typically do not build
specialized truck bodies.

Supreme’s core truck products are medium-priced, although prices can range from $4,000 to $175,000. Supreme’s
truck bodies are offered in aluminum, fiberglass reinforced plywood (“FRP”), FiberPanel, or molded fiberglass
construction and are available in lengths of 8 to 30 feet and heights of up to 109 inches. Examples of optional
equipment offered by Supreme include lift gates, cargo-handling equipment, customized doors, special bumpers,
ladder racks, and refrigeration equipment, which are configured with the truck bodies to meet the end-user’s needs.

The following table shows net sales contributed by each of the Company’s continuing operation product categories:

2009 2008 2007

Specialized vehicles:
Trucks $ 98,167,373 $ 162,667,783 $ 209,180,974
Buses 70,976,280 79,139,207 65,409,725
Armored vehicles 18,751,395 6,002,900 13,813,434
187,895,048 247,809,890 288,404,133
Composites 4,140,608 10,093,047 13,250,937
$ 192,035,656 $ 257,902,937 $ 301,655,070




The following is a brief summary of Supreme’s products:

Signature Van bodies. Supreme’s Signature Van bodies range from 10 to 28 feet in length with
exterior walls assembled from one of several material options including pre-painted aluminum,
FRP panels, or FiberPanels. Additional features include molded composite front and side corners,
LED marker lights, sealed wiring harnesses, hardwood or pine flooring, and various door
configurations to accommodate end-user loading and unloading requirements. This product is
adaptable for a diverse range of uses in dry-freight transportation.

Iner-City® cutaway van bodies. An ideal route truck for a variety of commercial applications, the
Iner-City bodies are manufactured on cutaway chassis which allow access from the cab to the
cargo area. Borrowing many design elements from Supreme’s larger van body, the Iner-City is
shorter in length (10 to 17 feet) than a van body.

Portable storage containers. Supreme has also applied its truck body expertise in developing
multiple sizes of storage containers for companies in the expanding market of portable storage
containers which provide warehouse storage of household goods.

Spartan service bodies. Built on the cutaway chassis out of durable FRP, the Spartan Service
Body is a virtual workshop on wheels. In lengths from 10 to 14 feet, the Spartan’s selection of
compartments, shelves, doors, and pre-designed options provides job-site protection from the
weather while offering a secure lockable workspace.

Spartan cargo vans. Built on a cutaway chassis and constructed of FRP, the Spartan Cargo Van
provides the smooth maneuverability of a commercial van with the full-height and spacious cargo
area of a truck body. In lengths of 10 to 14 feet and available with a variety of pre-designed
options, the Spartan Cargo Van is a bridge product for those moving up from a traditional cargo
van into the truck body category.

Spartan MX insulated bodies. Designed for companies which make frequent hand-loaded
refrigerated deliveries, the 10-foot and 12-foot Spartan MX insulated body provides superb
thermal efficiency and maximum cubic load capacity compared to an insulated OEM cargo van.

Astro Body. Supreme has partnered with General Motors (“GM”) to develop the molded
fiberglass Astro Body. As a replacement to GM’s phased out Astro and Safari cargo vans, the
Astro Body mounts to a pickup chassis and is available with various options providing a sleek,
durable, and functional alternative to the cargo van.

Kold King® jnsulated van bodies. Kold King insulated bodies, in lengths of up to 28 feet, provide
versatility and dependability for temperature controlled applications. Flexible for either hand-load
or pallet-load requirements, they are ideal for multi-stop distribution of both fresh and frozen
products.

Stake bodies. Stake bodies are flatbeds with various configurations of removable sides. The stake
body is utilized for a broad range of agricultural and construction industries transportation needs.

Suburbans. Supreme’s armored Suburban offers the same outside appearance and interior as a
stock model Suburban, but with armored protection against hostile fire. The protective vehicle is
used abroad by governmental agencies.

Armored trucks. Supreme’s armored trucks are built to customer specifications in aluminum,
galvaneal, or stainless steel.

Supreme Specialty Vehicles. The Supreme Specialty Vehicles (“SSV”) product line specializes in
meeting the transportation needs of emergency response and homeland security personnel.
Sample products include SWAT rapid deployment vehicles, prisoner transport, mobile command
centers, and mobile medical units.




StarTrans® shuttle buses. The StarTrans® shuttle buses (Senator and Candidate) have seating
capacities for 12 to 29 people and are offered with a variety of seating arrangements and with
options such as wheelchair lifts, custom interiors, and special exterior paint schemes. The shuttle
bus line features an aerodynamic exterior design and is intended for use by hotels, nursing homes,
car leasing companies, and airport-related users.

StarTrans® mid-size buses. Supreme’s StarTrans® mid-size buses (President and Ambassador)
are offered in lengths of up to 31 feet with capacities of up to 35 passengers. This product serves
the public transit and tour markets and provides the Company’s dealer network with a more
comprehensive product line.

StarTrans® trolleys. Supreme’s StarTrans® trolley line is similar in size to the mid-size bus line
but resembles a San Francisco trolley car. It is marketed to resort areas, theme parks, and cities
desiring unique transportation vehicles.

StarTrans® Tourliner. This luxury touring coach provides transportation for up to 39 passengers
and is marketed to church groups, retirement communities, colleges, and other touring
organizations.

StarTrans® Activity Bus. The Activity Bus is a stylish replacement for the former 15 passenger
van and is marketed to churches, schools, day care centers, and other organizations in need of
shuttle bus capabilities.

Kold King®, Iner-City®, Spartan, StarTrans®, TourLiner®, and Fuel Shark are tradenames used by Supreme in its
marketing of truck bodies and buses. Kold King®, Iner-City®, StarTrans®, FiberPanel® and TourLiner® are
trademarks registered in the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office.

Some examples of specialized vehicles that are not manufactured by Supreme are dump bodies, utility bodies, and
garbage packers. Neither Supreme nor any of its competitors manufacture every type of specialized vehicle.

During the fourth quarter of 2009, the Company exited its Silver Crown luxury motorhome business. The
unprecedented tight credit markets caused by the severe economic recession led to a significant reduction of new
motorhome orders and the cancellation of existing orders.

Manufacturing

Supreme’s manufacturing facilities are located in Goshen and Ligonier, Indiana; Griffin, Georgia; Cleburne, Texas;
Moreno Valley, California; Jonestown, Pennsylvania, and Woodburn, Oregon. Supreme’s management estimates
that the recent capacity utilization of its plants and equipment ranges from 40% to 75% of capacity when annualized
on a one-shift basis.

Supreme builds specialized vehicles and installs other equipment on truck chassis, most of which are provided by
converter pool agreements or are owned by dealers or end-users. These truck bodies are built on an assembly line
from engineered structural components such as floors, roofs, and wall panels. These components are manufactured
from Supreme’s proprietary designs and are installed on the truck chassis. Supreme then installs optional equipment
and applies any special finishes that the customer has specified. At each step of the manufacturing and installation
process, Supreme conducts quality control procedures to ensure that the products meet its customers’ specifications.
Supreme’s products are generally produced to firm orders and are designed and engineered by Supreme. Order
levels will vary depending upon price, competition, prevailing economic conditions, and other factors.

Supreme is more vertically integrated than many of its competitors. The Company manufactures its own fiberglass
reinforced plywood and a portion of its fiberglass parts, and has extensive roll forming and metal bending
capabilities. A portion of the excess capacity of these fabrication capabilities has historically been used to supply
products to the recreational vehicle and marine industries. These component manufacturing facilities are located in
Goshen and Ligonier, Indiana.

Supreme provides limited warranties against construction defects in its products. These warranties generally
provide for the replacement or repair of defective parts or workmanship for periods of up to five years following the
date of retail sale.



Marketing

Supreme normally sells the vehicle and/or equipment that has been installed on the chassis to commercial dealers,
distributors, fleet leasing companies, or directly to end-users. Products purchased by a dealer from Supreme are sold
by the dealer to its own customers. Since Supreme or its distributors generally service all Supreme products sold by
the dealers, each dealer is normally located within relatively close geographic proximity to a Supreme facility or the
distributor supplying such dealer.

Supreme’s distributor/dealer network consists of approximately 40 bus distributors, a limited number of truck
equipment distributors, and approximately 1,000 commercial dealers. Management believes that this large network,
coupled with Supreme’s geographically-dispersed plant and distribution sites, gives Supreme a distinct marketing
advantage over its competitors. Supreme generally delivers its products within 4 to 8 weeks after the receipt of
orders.

Supreme directly markets products in geographic areas where the Company does not have a distributor. The
Company currently operates distribution/mounting facilities in or near the cities of St. Louis, Missouri; Orlando,
Florida; and Harrisville, Rhode Island.

Approximately 80 employees are engaged in direct sales. Supreme engages in direct advertising in trade
publications, trade shows, and cooperative advertising campaigns with distributors.

Trademarks

The Company owns and maintains trademarks that are used in marketing specialized products manufactured by
Supreme. Management believes that these trademarks have significant customer goodwill. For this reason,
management anticipates renewing each trademark discussed above for an additional ten-year period prior to such
trademark’s expiration.

Working Capital

The Company utilizes its revolving line of credit to finance its accounts receivable and inventories. The Company
believes that its days sales outstanding and its days inventories on hand are within normal industry levels. The
Company had working capital of $21.5 million and $60.3 million at December 26, 2009, and December 27, 2008,
respectively. During the third quarter of 2009, the Company reclassified its revolving line of credit from long-term
to current (See Note 6 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information regarding debt
and related matters).

Major Customers

No single customer, or group of customers, accounted for 10% or more of the Company’s net sales for the fiscal
years ended in 2009, 2008, and 2007. The Company’s export sales are not significant. For the years ended 2009
and 2008, one customer accounted for 16.6% and 13.3%, respectively, of the Company’s total trade accounts
receivable.

Competitive Conditions

The highly competitive nature of the specialized vehicle industry presents a number of challenges. With only a few
national competitors, the Company often competes with smaller, regional companies. As a result of this broad
competition, the Company is often faced with competitive pricing pressures. Other competitive factors include
quality of product, lead times, geographic proximity to customers, and the ability to manufacture a product
customized to customer specifications.

During favorable business cycles, the industry tends to see an increase in smaller, regional competitors, and then a
similar decrease during times of challenging economic pressures. With its national presence, diverse product
offerings, and strong financial position, the Company believes that it is well-positioned to meet the competitive
challenges presented.



Governmental Regulation

The Company’s operations are subject to a variety of federal, state, and local environmental and health and safety
statutes and regulations including those related to emissions to the air, discharges to the water, treatment, storage,
and disposal of water, and remediation of contaminated sites. From time to time, the Company has received notices
of noncompliance with respect to our operations. These notices have typically been resolved by investigating the
alleged noncompliance and correcting any noncompliant conditions.

Seasonality of Business

The Company’s business is generally not seasonal in nature due to the normal replacement cycle of its products
(being approximately seven years). However, the Company historically has participated in bids for large fleet
contracts and, if successful, is generally required to ship these fleet units in the first and second quarters.
Additionally, our business depends on various factors that are particularly sensitive to general economic conditions
and business cycles including: corporate profitability; interest rates; fuel costs; changes in government regulations
(i.e. fuel standards); customer preferences; industrial, commercial, and consumer spending patterns, and availability
of truck chassis.

Emplovees

As of December 26, 2009 and December 27, 2008, the Company employed approximately 1,400 and 1,500
employees, respectively, none of whom are represented by a collective bargaining unit. The Company considers its
relations with its employees to be very favorable.

Back Log

The Company’s backlog of firm orders was $68.1 million at December 26, 2009 compared to $60.0 million at
December 27, 2008.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS.

Any investment in our Common Stock involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider the risks and
uncertainties described below and the other information included in this Form 10-K before purchasing our Common
Stock. Although the risks described below are the risks that we believe are material, they are not the only risks
relating to our business and our Common Stock. Additional risks and uncertainties, including those that are not yet
identified or that we currently believe are immaterial, may also adversely affect our business, financial condition, or
results of operations. If any of the events described below occur, our business and financial results could be
materially and adversely affected. The market price of our Common Stock could decline due to any of these risks,
perhaps significantly, and you could lose all or part of your investment.

The ongoing economic uncertainty is having a significant negative impact on our industry.

The recent recession and the uncertainty over its breadth, depth, and duration have had a negative impact on the
specialized commercial vehicle industry. Accordingly, our financial results have been negatively impacted by the
economic downturn notwithstanding cost-cutting measures taken by the Company in response to such downturn.
Both our financial results and potential for growth could be further hindered if economic uncertainties continue for a
significant period or become worse. The Company may be forced to take additional cost-cutting measures which
may adversely affect the Company’s ability to execute its business plan.

A lack of credit and financing availability to the Companyi, its vendors, dealers, or end users could adversely
affect our business.

The Company’s liquidity and financial condition may be materially and adversely affected if, under its current bank
credit agreement, the Company’s ability to borrow money from its existing lender to finance its operations is
reduced or eliminated. Similar adverse effects may also result if the Company realizes lessened credit availability
from trade creditors. Additionally, many of our customers require the availability of financing to facilitate the
purchase of our products. As a result, a continuing period of reduced credit availability in the marketplace could
have further adverse effects on the Company’s business.



Increases in the price and demand for raw materials could lower our margins and profitability.

Supreme does not have long-term raw material contracts and is dependent upon suppliers of steel, aluminum, wood
products, and fiberglass materials, among others, for its manufacturing operations. Consequently, our ability to
produce and deliver our products could be affected by disruptions encountered by our raw material suppliers or
freight carriers. Additionally, competitive market conditions may prevent the Company from implementing price
increases to offset raw material cost increases.

Volatility in the supply of vehicle chassis and other vehicle components could adversely affect our business.

With the exception of some StarTrans bus products, the Company generally does not purchase vehicle chassis for its
inventory. The Company accepts shipments of vehicle chassis owned by dealers or end-users for the purpose of
installing and/or manufacturing its specialized truck bodies and buses on such chassis. Historically, General Motors
Corp. (“GM?”) has been the Company’s primary supplier of truck chassis, while Ford Motor Company (“Ford”) has
been the primary supplier of bus chassis. In the event of a disruption in supply from one major supplier, the
Company would attempt to use another major supplier, but there can be no assurance that this attempt would be
successful. Nevertheless, in the event of chassis supply disruptions, there could be unforeseen consequences that
may have a significant adverse effect on the Company’s business operations.

The Company also faces risk relative to finance and storage charges for maintaining excess consigned chassis

inventory from GM and Ford. Under these consigned inventory agreements, if a chassis is not delivered to a
customer within a specified time frame, the Company is required to pay finance or storage charges on such chassis.

We compete in the highly competitive specialized vehicle industry which may impact our financial results.

The competitive nature of the specialized vehicle industry creates a number of challenges for the Company.
Important factors include product pricing, quality of product, lead times, geographic proximity to customers, and the
ability to manufacture a product customized to customer specifications. Specialized vehicles are produced by a
number of smaller, regional companies which create product pricing pressures that could adversely impact the
Company’s profits. Chassis manufacturers have not generally shown an interest in manufacturing specialized
vehicles, including truck bodies and buses, because such manufacturers’ highly-automated assembly line operations
do not lend themselves to the efficient production of a wide variety of highly specialized vehicles with various
options and equipment.

We have potential exposure to environmental and health and safety liabilities which may increase costs and
lower profitability.

Our operations are subject to a variety of federal, state, and local environmental and health and safety statutes and
regulations, including those relating to emissions to the air, discharges to water, treatment, storage, and disposal of
waste, and remediation of contaminated sites. In certain cases, these requirements may limit the productive capacity
of our operations.

Certain laws, including the Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of
1980, as amended, have imposed strict and, under certain circumstances, joint and several liability for costs to
remediate contaminated sites upon designated responsible parties including site owners or operators and persons
who dispose of wastes at, or transport wastes to, such sites.

From time to time, we have received notices of noncompliance with respect to our operations. These notices have
typically been resolved by investigating the alleged noncompliance and correcting any non-compliant conditions.
New environmental requirements, more aggressive enforcement of existing ones, or discovery of presently unknown
conditions could require material expenditures or result in liabilities which could limit expansion or otherwise have
a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, and operating cash flows.



A product liability claim in excess of our insurance coverage, or an inability to acquire or maintain insurance
at commercially reasonable rates, could have a materially adverse effect upon our business.

We face an inherent risk of exposure to product liability claims if the use of our current and formerly manufactured
products result, or are alleged to result, in personal injury and/or property damage. If we manufacture a defective
product, we may experience material product liability losses in the future. In addition, we may incur significant
costs to defend product liability claims. We could also incur damages and significant costs in correcting any
defects, lost sales, and suffer damage to our reputation. Our product liability insurance coverage may not be
adequate for liabilities we could incur and may not continue to be available on terms acceptable to us.

Our manufacturer’s warranties expose us to potentially significant claims.

We are subject to product warranty claims in the ordinary course of our business. If we manufacture poor quality
products or receive defective materials, we may incur unforeseen costs in excess of what we have reserved in our
financial statements. These costs could have a material adverse affect on our business and operating cash flows.

We depend on the services of our key executives. Any loss of our key executives could have a material
adverse effect on our operations.

Our ability to compete successfully and implement our business strategy depends on the efforts of our senior
management personnel. The loss of the services of any one or more of these individuals could have a material
adverse effect on our business. We do not maintain key-man life insurance policies on any of our executives. If we
were unable to attract qualified personnel to our management, our existing management resources could become
strained which would harm our business and our ability to implement our strategies.

Our relatively low trading volumes may limit our stockholders’ ability to sell their shares.

Our Class A Common Stock has experienced, and may continue to experience, price volatility and low trading
volumes. Overall market conditions, and other risk factors described herein, may cause the market price of our
Class A Common Stock to fall. Our high and low sales prices for the twelve month period ended December 26,
2009, were $3.17 and $0.73, respectively. Our Class A Common Stock is listed on the NYSE Amex exchange
under the symbol “STS.” However, daily trading volumes for our Class A Common Stock are, and may continue to
be, relatively small compared to many other publicly-traded securities. For example, during the twelve month
period ended December 26, 2009, our daily trading volume has been as low as zero. It may be difficult for you to
sell your shares in the public market at any given time at prevailing prices, and the price of our Class A Common
Stock may, therefore, be volatile.

Our officers and directors own a large percentage of our common stock. They may vote their shares in ways
with which you disagree.

As of March 8, 2010, our officers and directors as a group beneficially owned 29.5% of our Class A Common Stock
and 91.1% of our Class B Common Stock. As a result, they will continue to be able to exercise significant
influence, and in most cases, control, over matters requiring shareholder approval, including the election of
directors, changes to our charter documents, and significant corporate transactions. This concentration of ownership
makes it unlikely that any other holder or group of holders of our Class A Common Stock will be able to affect the
way we are managed or the direction of our business.

Qur split classes of stock may make it more difficult or expensive for a third party to acquire the Company
which may adversely affect our stock price.

Our outstanding Common Stock is split into two classes. The Class A Common Stock is listed on the NYSE Amex
exchange, and the holders thereof are entitled to elect two members of the Company’s Board of Directors. The
majority (91.1%) of the Class B Common Stock is owned or controlled by the Company’s officers and directors and
is entitled to elect the remaining six members of the Company’s Board of Directors. The continuing ability of the
holders of our Class B Common Stock to elect a majority of the members of the Company’s Board of Directors will
make it difficult for another company to acquire us and for you to receive any related take-over premium for your
shares (unless the controlling group approves the sale).



Our internal controls provide only reasonable assurance that objectives are met. Failure of one or more of
these controls could adversely affect the Company.

While the Company believes that its control systems are effective, there are inherent limitations in all control
systems, and misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. The Company continues to take
action to assure compliance with the internal controls, disclosure controls, and other requirements of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002. Management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, cannot
guarantee that our internal controls and disclosure controls will prevent all possible errors or all fraud. A control
system, no matter how well conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the
objectives of the control system are met. In addition, the design of a control system must reflect the fact that there
are resource constraints, and the benefit of controls must be relative to their costs. Because of the inherent
limitations in all control systems, no system of controls can provide absolute assurance that all control issues and
instances of fraud, if any, within the Company have been detected. These inherent limitations include the realities
that judgments in decision-making can be faulty and that breakdowns can occur because of simple error or mistake.
Further, controls can be circumvented by individual acts of some persons, by collusion of two or more persons, or
by management override of the controls. The design of any system of controls is also based in part upon certain
assumptions about the likelihood of future events, and there can be no assurance that any design will succeed in
achieving its stated goals under all potential future conditions. Over time, a control may be inadequate because of
changes in conditions or the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. Because of
inherent limitations in a cost-effective control system, misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected.

(See other risk factors listed under the following captions: Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates and Forward-
Looking Statements).

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS.

Not applicable.



ITEM 2. PROPERTIES.

Set forth below is a brief summary of the properties which are owned or leased by the Company.

Square Owned or
Footage Leased Operating Segment
Manufacturing of Products
Jonestown, Pennsylvania 429,376 Owned Specialized Vehicles
Goshen, Indiana 287,796 Leased Specialized Vehicles
Goshen, Indiana 195,939 Owned Specialized Vehicles
Cleburne, Texas 177,035 Owned Specialized Vehicles
Woodburn, Oregon 116,760 Owned Specialized Vehicles
Griffin, Georgia 105,379 Leased Specialized Vehicles
Moreno Valley, California 103,200 Owned Specialized Vehicles
Griffin, Georgia 86,400 Owned Specialized Vehicles
White Pigeon, Michigan (1) 74,802 Owned Specialized Vehicles
Ligonier, Indiana 23,540 Owned Specialized Vehicles
1,600,227
Manufacturing of Component Parts
Goshen, Indiana 57,570 Owned Fiberglass Products
Ligonier, Indiana 52,142 Owned Fiberglass Products
109,712
Distribution
Harrisville, Rhode Island 20,000 Owned Specialized Vehicles
Apopka, Florida 5,200 Owned Specialized Vehicles
St. Louis, Missouri 4,800 Owned Specialized Vehicles
Colorado Springs, Colorado 950 Leased Specialized Vehicles
30,950
Properties Held for Sale
Wilson, North Carolina (2) 113,694 Owned Not Applicable
Streetsboro, Ohio (3) 11,900 Owned Not Applicable
Springfield, Ohio (4) 11,200 Owned Not Applicable
136,794
Corporate Office Building
Goshen, Indiana 26,000 Owned Not Applicable
Total square footage 1,903,683

(1) During the fourth quarter of 2009, the Company ceased business operations
at its White Pigeon, Michigan facility which produced luxury motorhomes.
The Company is in the process of assessing the viability of selling or

~ leasing this facility.

(2) During the third quarter of 2002, the Company ceased business operations
at its manufacturing facility in Wilson, North Carolina. Since then, the
property has been, and continues to be, listed for sale; however, the
Company has been unable to sell the property because of weak economic
conditions and excess building facilities in this region of the country. While
retaining the right to sell the property to interested buyers, the Company
does currently lease a portion of this property to an unrelated business.

(3) During the first quarter of 2009, the Company ceased business operations at
its Streetsboro, Ohio distribution facility. This facility is currently being
marketed for sale.

(4) During the second quarter of 2009, the Company ceased business operations
at its distribution facility in Springfield, Ohio. This facility was sold on
January 26, 2010.

The facilities owned or leased by the Company are well maintained, in good condition, and adequate for our
purposes.



ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

The Company is subject to various investigations, claims, and legal proceedings covering a wide range of matters
that arise in the ordinary course of its business activities. Each of these matters is subject to various uncertainties,
and it is possible that some of these matters may be resolved unfavorably to the Company. The Company has
established accruals for matters that are probable and reasonably estimable. Management believes that any liability
that may ultimately result from the resolution of these matters in excess of accruals and or amounts provided by
insurance coverage will not have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial position or results of
operations of the Company.

ITEM 4. RESERVED.

PART I

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS, AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES.

The Company’s Class A Common Stock is traded on the NYSE Amex exchange (ticker symbol STS). The number
of record holders of the Class A Common Stock as of March 8, 2010 was approximately 251. Due to the number of
shares held in nominee or street name, it is likely that there are substantially more than 251 beneficial owners of the
Company’s Class A Common Stock.

The Company’s Class A Common Stock closed at a price of $2.70 per share on the NYSE Amex exchange on
March 8, 2010 on which date there were 12,227,860 shares of Class A Common Stock outstanding. Adjusted for the
two percent (2%) and six percent (6%) common stock dividends declared and paid during 2008 (see dividend data
below), high and low sales prices of the Class A Common Stock for the two-year period ended December 26, 2009
were:

2009 2008
High Low High Low
1st Quarter $ 1.65 $ 073 $ 595 $ 495
2nd Quarter 1.84 0.80 5.28 3.71
3rd Quarter 3.17 1.55 4.70 2.75
4th Quarter 2.99 1.85 2.83 0.68

All of the 2,120,382 outstanding shares of the Company’s Class B Common Stock were held by a total of 14 persons
as of March 8, 2010. There is no established trading market for the Class B Common Stock. The Class B Common
Stock is freely convertible on a one-for-one basis into an equal number of shares of Class A Common Stock, and
ownership of the Class B Common Stock is deemed to be beneficial ownership of the Class A Common Stock under
Rule 13d-3(d) (1) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
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The Company did not declare or pay any stock dividends during the year ended December 26, 2009. The Board of
Directors approved the following stock dividends on its outstanding Class A and Class B Common Stock during the
year ended December 27, 2008:

Stock Dividend
Declaration Date Record Date Paid Date Per Share
2008
August 11, 2008 August 22, 2008 August 29, 2008 2%
November 10, 2008 November 21, 2008 November 28, 2008 6%

All basic and diluted shares outstanding have been adjusted to reflect the two percent (2%) and six percent (6%)
common stock dividends declared and paid during 2008.

The Company did not declare or pay any cash dividends during the year ended December 26, 2009. The Board of
Directors approved the following cash dividends on its outstanding Class A and Class B Common Stock during the
year ended December 27, 2008. Adjusted for the common stock dividends declared and paid in 2008, cash
dividends were:

Cash Dividend
Declaration Date Record Date Paid Date Per Share
2008
February 12, 2008 February 25, 2008 March 3, 2008 $.088
May 6, 2008 May 20, 2008 May 27, 2008 $.088

Future dividend payments will necessarily be subject to business conditions, the Company’s financial position, and
requirements for working capital, property, plant and equipment expenditures, and other corporate purposes.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table provides information as of December 26, 2009 with respect to the shares of the Company’s
Class A Common Stock that may be issued under the Company's equity compensation plans:

(@ (® ©

Number of securities
remaining available for
Number of securities to be future issuance under
issued upon exercise of Weighted-average exercise equity compensation plans
outstanding options, price of outstanding options, (excluding securities
Plan category warrants and rights warrants and rights reflected in column (a))
Equity compensation
plans approved by
security holders 1,246,082 $5.00 60,100
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA.

The following selected financial data has been derived from our consolidated financial statements. The data set forth
below should be read in conjunction with Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations and our consolidated financial statements and notes thereto.

All per share data have been adjusted to reflect the two percent (2%) and six percent (6%) common stock dividends
declared and paid during 2008.

For Fiscal Years Ended
Consolidated Statement of Continuing Operations Data:
(in millions, except per share amounts)
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Net sales (a) $ 192.0 $257.9 $ 3017 $ 336.7 $ 3413
Net income (loss) from continuing operations (6.5) 2.1) 4.2 49 8.3
Net income (loss) from continuing operations per share:
Basic earnings (loss) per share (0.46) (0.15) 0.30 0.35 0.62
Diluted earnings (loss) per share (0.46) (0.15) 0.30 0.35 0.60
Cash dividends per common share - 0.18 0.35 0.35 0.24
Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:
(in millions)
Working capital (b) $ 215 $ 603 $ 585 $ 66.6 $ 608
Total assets 109.4 125.5 132.8 142.1 1374
Total debt 273 33.6 29.8 40.7 33.2
Stockholders' equity 62.6 70.4 75.5 752 75.2

(a) Net sales for 2005 have been adjusted from amounts previously reported as "Revenue" to exclude other income and
report only net sales.

(b) During the third quarter of 2009, the Company reclassified its revolving line of credit from long-term to current (See
Note 6 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information regarding debt and related

matters).
ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.
Overview

Established in 1974 as a truck body manufacturer, Supreme Industries, Inc., through its wholly-owned subsidiary
Supreme Corporation, is one of the nation’s leading manufacturers of specialized commercial vehicles. Utilizing a
nationwide direct sales and distribution network, as well as manufacturing and service facilities in nine states across
the continental United States, Supreme is able to meet the needs of customers across all of North America.

The Company engages principally in the production and sale of customized truck bodies, buses, and other specialty
vehicles. Building on its expertise in providing both cargo and passenger transportation solutions, the Company’s
specialty offerings include products such as customized armored vehicles, homeland response vehicles, and portable
storage units.
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The Company and its product offerings are sensitive to various factors which include, but are not limited to,
economic conditions, interest rate fluctuations, volatility in the supply chain of vehicle chassis, and the availability
of credit and financing to the Company, our vendors, dealers, or end users. The Company’s business is also affected
by the availability and costs of certain raw materials that serve as significant components of its product offerings.
The Company’s risk factors are disclosed in Item 1A “Risk Factors™ of this document.

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and related notes
thereto located in Item 8 of this document and pertain to continuing operations unless otherwise noted.

Results of Operations

Comparison of 2009 with 2008

For the year ended 2009, Supreme continued to experience significantly lower demand for its core dry-freight
trucks. We endured recession-related weak demand in the commercial truck market which resulted in a 52% year-
over-year decline in unit shipments which was in addition to the 13% decrease in unit shipments experienced in
2008 as compared with 2007. As core dry-freight trucks and related products having historically represented
approximately 65% of our revenues, our total revenues have been dramatically affected by these conditions. In our
efforts to ultimately emerge from the current economic environment as one of the strongest companies in our
industry, we continued to execute on our strategy of cost containment, production efficiencies, market expansion,
and product diversification.

By the end of 2009, we had reduced our annualized operating costs by more than $15 million but were unable to
adjust our cost structure rapidly enough to avoid losses for the past two years, which were the first loss years in the
Company’s 35-year history. We continue to look for opportunities to make our operations leaner and have
implemented additional cost reductions that should be realized in 2010. The cumulative cost reductions have been
derived from, among other factors, personnel and salary reductions, suspension of the Company’s 401K
coniributions, process improvements, plant closures and consolidations, outsourcing, and improved inventory
management.

In addition, during the fourth quarter of 2009, the Company terminated its Silver Crown luxury motorhome business
and has reclassified prior-period results accordingly as discontinued operations. The unprecedented tight credit
markets caused by the severe economic recession led to a significant reduction of new motorhome orders and the
cancellation of existing orders. During the year, we also incurred production start-up costs in both our Pennsylvania
and Oregon bus operations as we expanded capacity in those locations to meet the recent increase in bus demand.

Having taken the above-described actions, we believe that we are more competitively positioned and look forward to
achieving earnings when revenues improve from either core truck or other products. In our effort to increase
revenues, we have invested in product improvements, technology, and our sales organization. We also increased
efforts to sell product lines that have reasonable continuing market demand (i.e. buses, armored vehicles, etc.) while
pursuing profitable dry-freight orders as business conditions permit. With recent improvements to our new
Signature body and improved production processes, we believe that our truck division is well-positioned to
capitalize on an increase in demand for dry-freight units. Further, we continually work to improve our operational
processes, Tesearching new materials to increase Vvalue to our customers with an emphasis on “green” materials and
technologies, while also upgrading existing and developing new product offerings.

We believe that the commercial truck market is poised for a rebound since the average age of fleet vehicles in use is
estimated to be more than nine years compared with the historic average of seven years. Some industry analysts are
predicting truck sales to increase by double-digits in each of the next two years. With Supreme’s product
diversification, cost reductions, and overall market share, we are positioned for a meaningful improvement in our
financial performance if these predictions hold true. However, in the event the dry-freight truck demand remains
low and does not rebound from current levels during 2010, we will take additional measures to improve our
financial performance while continuing to push for increased revenues from other product groups.
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Finally, the Company’s focus on asset management continues as evidenced by our total debt-to-equity ratio which
improved since the beginning of 2009, along with a total debt level decrease of 19% or $6.3 million.

Net Sales
Net sales for the year ended December 26, 2009 decreased $65.9 million to $192.0 million as compared with $257.9

million for the year ended December 27, 2008. The following table presents the components of net sales and the
changes from 2009 to 2008:

($000's omitted) 2009 2008 Change
Specialized vehicles:
Trucks $ 98,167 $ 162,668 $ (64,501) (39.7) %
Buses 70,976 79,139 (8,163) (10.3)
Armored vehicles 18,752 6,003 12,749 212.4
187,895 247,810 (59,915) (24.2)
Composites 4,141 10,093 (5,952) (59.0)
$ 192,036 $ 257,903 $ (65,867) (253) %

We attribute the decrease in our truck product sales primarily to the economic recession which resulted in an
industry-wide decline in demand within the retail truck market. This, combined with decreased orders from major
fleet customers in 2009, resulted in a revenue decrease of almost 40% for the year when compared to the 2008 year.
Based on industry data, we do not believe that we lost market share during 2008 and 2009 but rather the domestic
dry-freight industry demand declined dramatically as a result of the overall economic conditions. According to the
POLK Commercial Vehicle Market Intelligence Report, calendar year 2009 represented the lowest total for new
commercial vehicle registrations in a calendar year since POLK started tracking the data in 1985.

Although sales were down $8.2 million (10.3%) for the year, our StarTrans bus division continued to experience
good demand due in part to the availability of funds from the 2009 federal economic stimulus plan and an increased
use of more economical public transportation. With our recently expanded capacity and our strong backlog for this
division, we anticipate continued favorable contributions from our bus division in 2010.

The armored division sales increase of $12.7 million was primarily the result of our contract with the U.S.
Department of State to produce armored Suburbans for embassies abroad. We believe that the armored division is
also well-positioned for 2010 due to the increased backlog and the positive response we are receiving from other
governmental agencies regarding our armored product offerings and product quality.

The decrease in composite sales of fiberglass reinforced plywood and other fiberglass products of $6 million (59%)
was due to the overall decline in the commercial truck market.

The Company’s sales backlog began to increase during the final quarter of 2009 reaching its highest level in more
than a year and was up 13% to $68.1 million at December 26, 2009 as compared with $60.0 million at the end of
December 2008. The improved backlog is related to increased demand for buses and armored vehicles while the
truck backlog decreased from the prior year and was quite low when compared with backlog levels in more normal
economic conditions. Although not reflected in our year-end backlog levels, increased quoting activity in most of
the Company’s sales territories, as well as signs of stabilization in the commercial truck market, have been observed.
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Cost of sales and gross profit

Gross profit decreased by $11.4 million, or 47.5%, to $12.6 million for the year ended December 26, 2009 as
compared with $24.0 million for the year ended December 27, 2008. The following table presents the components
of cost of sales as a percentage of net sales and the changes from 2009 to 2008:

2009 2008 Percent Change
Material 58.8 % 57.5 % 1.3 %
Direct Labor 14.0 . 14.0 -
Overhead 18.3 16.3 2.0
Delivery 23 2.9 (0.6)
Cost of sales 93.4 90.7 2.7
Gross profit 6.6 Yo 9.3 %o 2.7) %

Material — Material cost as a percentage of net sales increased by 1.3% for the year ended December 26,
2009 as compared with 2008. The change in the material percentage was primarily related to changes in our
product mix reflecting our increased sales in our bus division, which has a higher material percentage than
our core truck products, and accounted for 37.0% of our total net sales in 2009 compared to 30.7% for the
same period in 2008. The material percentage for the truck division increased slightly during the year
resulting from higher sales discounts to win sales orders and due to producing more specialized truck units.

Raw material costs have recently stabilized for certain commodities, particularly for aluminum and steel
products. The Company closely monitors all major commodities and continually reviews the financial
viability of its primary vendors. We also strive to reduce manufacturing costs through the use of improved
technologies, processes, and supply chain management tactics and strategies.

Direct Labor — The direct labor as a percentage of net sales (14%) was unchanged for the year ended
December 26, 2009 as compared with 2008. During this economic downturn the Company has worked
toward improving the overall direct labor percentage and continues its effort in this regard.

Overhead — Overhead as a percentage of net sales increased by 2.0% for the year ended December 26,
2009 as compared with 2008. The majority of the increase in the overhead percentage was due to the fixed
nature of certain expenses that do not fluctuate when sales volume changes. Additionally, group health
insurance expense was higher than anticipated as a result of a few large medical claims. In an effort to
control its health care costs, the Company continues to implement changes to its employee benefit plan
design with an increased focus on preventive care. We continue to focus on reducing operating expenses
and managing our overhead cost structure based on prevailing sales levels.

Delivery — Delivery as a percentage of net sales decreased by 0.6% for the year ended December 26, 2009
as compared with 2008. The Company continues to utilize more cost-effective delivery methods to
counteract the adverse impact of high fuel costs.

Selling, general and administrative expenses

Selling, general and administrative (“G&A”) expenses decreased by $4.0 million, or 15.3%, to $22.1 million for the

year ended December 26, 2009 as compared with $26.1 million for the year ended December 27, 2008. The
following table presents selling and G&A expenses as a percentage of net sales and the changes from 2009 to 2008:
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($000's omitted) 2009 2008 Change

Selling expenses $ 7,358 38 % $ 9,844 38 % $ (2,486) - %
G&A expenses 14,712 7.7 16,297 6.3 (1,585) 1.4
Total $ 22,070 115 % $ 26,141 10.1 % $ (4,071) 14 %

Selling expenses — Selling expenses declined for the year ended December 26, 2009 as compared with
2008. The decrease was a result of lower commission expense, selling wages, and other employee-related
expenses due to lower sales volumes and several proactive cost reduction efforts. These declines were
partially offset by fewer cooperative marketing credits the Company received from chassis manufacturers.

G&A expenses — G&A expenses decreased for the year ended December 26, 2009 as compared with
2008. The decrease was primarily attributable to reduced employee headcount and the related payroll and
benefits which are a large part of the cost savings initiatives begun in mid-2008. The increase as a
percentage of sales was due to the fixed nature of certain G&A expenses that do not fluctuate when sales
volume changes.

Other income

For the year ended December 26, 2009, other income was $0.8 million (0.4% of net sales) as compared with $1.1
million (0.4% of net sales) for the year December 27, 2008. Other income consisted of rental income, gain on sale of
assets, and other miscellaneous income received by the Company.

Interest expense

Interest expense was $2.2 million (1.1% of net sales) for the year ended December 26, 2009 as compared with $1.9
million (0.7% of net sales) for the year ended December 27, 2008. The increased bank interest expense reflected
higher interest rates under the Company’s credit facility due to recent operating losses. This was somewhat offset
by lower prevailing LIBOR and prime interest rates coupled with reduced debt levels due to lower working capital
requirements. Chassis interest expense increased due to the slowdown in the light-duty truck market causing a
build-up of consigned chassis inventory. The Company continuously monitors the age of consigned chassis with the
objective of minimizing chassis interest expense.

Income taxes

The Company’s estimated effective income tax rate was (39.6)% for the year ended December 26, 2009 as
compared with (41.5)% for the year ended December 27, 2008. The estimated effective income tax rate for both
periods were favorably impacted by tax benefits associated with the Company’s wholly-owned captive insurance
subsidiary, federal alternative fuel tax credits, and research and development tax credits. The combination of these
tax benefits along with the incurred pretax losses resulted in an overall tax benefit position for the Company in each
of the 2009 and 2008 years.

Net loss

Net loss from continuing operations increased by $4.4 million to $6.5 million (-3.4% of net sales) for the year ended
December 26, 2009 from a net loss of $2.1 million (-0.8% of net sales) for the year ended December 27, 2008.
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Discontinued Operations

As noted earlier, the Company terminated its Silver Crown luxury motorhome business and has reclassified prior-
period results accordingly as discontinued operations. The unprecedented tight credit markets caused by the severe
economic recession led to a significant reduction of new motorhome orders and the cancellation of existing orders.
The after tax loss from discontinued operations related to our Silver Crown recreational vehicle division was $2.2
million in 2009 and $0.9 million in 2008.

Basic and diluted loss per share

The following table presents basic and diluted loss per share and the changes from 2009 to 2008:

2009 2008 Change
Basic and diluted net loss per share:
Loss from continuing operations $ (0.46) $ (0.15) $ 0.31)
Loss from discontinued operations (0.16) (0.07) (0.09)
Net loss $ (0.62) $ (0.22) $ (0.40)

Comparison of 2008 with 2007
Discontinued operations

During the fourth quarter of 2009, the Company terminated its Silver Crown luxury motorhome business and has
reclassified prior-period results accordingly as discontinued operations. As a result, certain amounts in the
comparison of 2008 with 2007 have been adjusted to reflect the reported discontinued operations to conform to the
2009 presentation. These changes had no effect on stockholders’ equity or overall net income or losses as
previously reported.

General

The following consolidated results of operations pertain to continuing operations unless otherwise noted.

Net Sales

Net sales for the year ended December 27, 2008 decreased $43.8 million to $257.9 million as compared with $301.7
million for the year ended December 29, 2007. The decrease in net sales was primarily related to our truck body
sales, our largest product group, which declined by $46.5 million. Our armored truck division and composite
division experienced a decline in net sales of $7.8 million and $3.2 million, respectively. Partially offsetting these

decreases was an increase in net sales by our StarTrans bus division of $13.7 million, or 21.0%, to $79.1 million for
the year ended December 27, 2008.

The following table presents the components of net sales and the changes from 2008 to 2007:

($000's omitted) 2008 2007 Change
Specialized vehicles:
Trucks $ 162,668 $ 209,181 $ (46,513) 222y %
Buses 79,139 65,410 13,729 21.0
Armored vehicles 6,003 13,813 (7,810) (56.5)
247,810 288,404 (40,594) (14.1)
Composites 10,093 13,251 (3,158) (23.8)
$ 257,903 $ 301,655 $ (43,752) (145) %
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We attributed the decrease in our truck product sales to the economic recession which resulted in an industry-wide
decline in the retail truck market. Additionally, truck products were negatively impacted in the first half of 2008 by
the cancellation of approximately $2.6 million of orders from a major fleet customer due to the disruption in the
supply of General Motors (“GM”) chassis resulting from a labor dispute between the United Auto Workers and
GM’s axle supplier. This labor dispute was settled in the second quarter, but returning to normal conditions was
further delayed by a second labor strike against a chassis delivery provider which was later resolved. The disruption
adversely affected our profitability and resulted in excess inventory carrying costs for both our fleet and retail
business during the first half of 2008.

The armored division sales decline was the result of the economic environment and the highly competitive nature of
the cash-in-transit business.

StarTrans bus division continued to experience strong demand resulting from increased use of mass transit due to the
volatility of fuel prices and increased ridership as more individuals conserve energy to live a “green” life style.

Total sales backlog was $60.0 million at December 27, 2008 as compared with $87.0 million at December 29, 2007.
Cost of sales and gross profit
Gross profit decreased by $9.7 million, or 28.8%, to $24.0 million for the year ended December 27, 2008 as

compared with $33.7 million for the year ended December 29, 2007. The following table presents the components
of cost of sales as a percentage of net sales and the changes from 2008 to 2007:

2008 2007 Percent Changg
Material 575 % 567 % 0.8 %
Direct Labor 14.0 13.9 0.1
Overhead 16.3 15.5 0.8
Delivery 2.9 2.7 0.2
Cost of sales 90.7 88.8 1.9
Gross profit 93 % 112 % (1.9) %

Material — Material cost as a percentage of net sales increased for the year ended December 27, 2008 as
compared with 2007. The change in the material percentage was primarily related to higher raw material
costs and product mix. Our change in product mix related to our bus division, which had a higher material
percentage and accounted for a 30.7% of our total sales in 2008 compared to 21.7% for the same period in
2007. '

Raw material costs, particularly for aluminum, steel, and petroleum-based products, increased in 2008. We
attempted to address the unavoidable raw material cost increases by increasing the prices of our products to
the limited extent that our highly competitive markets permitted. We announced price increases of 3.0%
and 5.0% in March and June, respectively, on all core truck product lines. Our StarTrans bus division
implemented price increases of 2.5% and 3.0% effective in January and June, respectively. We also strived
to reduce manufacturing costs through the use of technology (i.e., robotics, innovative materials, etc.), lean
manufacturing, and improved processes. The ongoing efforts, as well as product diversification and the
introduction of our Signature Van Body, helped us to mitigate the effect of any future increases in raw
material costs.

Direct Labor — Direct labor as a percentage of net sales increased for the year ended December 27, 2008
as compared with 2007. The slight increase in the direct labor percentage was the result of inefficiencies
resulting from the labor strikes (as discussed previously), timing of fleet customer buying patterns, and the
normal startup costs of additional production lines to fulfill fleet orders.

Additionally, our StarTrans bus division experienced an increase in its labor percentage due to employee

training costs associated with our regional plants’ bus production line start-up costs. The expanded capacity
improved plant utilization while accelerating delivery to satisfy our bus backlog.
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Overhead — Overhead as a percentage of net sales increased for the year ended December 27, 2008 as
‘compared with 2007. The majority of the increase in the overhead percentage was due to the fixed nature
of certain expenses that do not fluctuate when sales volume changes. The Company also experienced
higher costs for research and development which was associated with the investments in Signature Van
Body and the armored Suburban contract. During 2008, the Company reduced its cost and benefited from
changes to its group health insurance plan design. Additionally, the Company’s continued safety efforts
decreased our workers compensation expense year-over-year as additional programs were implemented.
We continued to focus on reducing expenses and managing our overhead cost structure based on our level
of sales volume.

Delivery — Delivery as a percentage of net sales increased for the year ended December 27, 2008 as
compared with 2007. The Company continued to research and utilize more cost-effective delivery methods
to reduce the adverse impact of volatile fuel costs.

Selling, general and administrative expenses
Selling, general and administrative (“G&A”) expenses decreased by $0.5 million, or 1.9%, to $26.1 million for the

year ended December 27, 2008 as compared with $26.6 million for the year ended December 29, 2007. The
following table presents selling and G&A expenses as a percentage of net sales and the changes from 2008 to 2007:

($000's omitted) 2008 2007 Change
Selling expenses $ 9,844 3.8 % $ 9,658 32 % $ 186 06 %
G&A expenses 16,297 6.3 16,911 5.6 (614) 0.7

Total $ 26,141 10.1 % $ 26,569 88 % $ (428) 13 %

Selling expenses — Selling expenses increased by $0.1 million, or 1.0%, to $9.8 million for the year ended
December 27, 2008 from $9.7 million for the year ended December 29, 2007. This increase was due to the
investment in training costs, literature, promotion, and advertising expenses resulting from the new
Signature Van Body. Partially offsetting this increase was a reduction in commission expense resulting
from the lower sales volume in 2008 when compared to 2007.

G&A expenses — General and administrative expenses decreased by $0.6 million, or 3.6%, to $16.3
million for the year ended December 27, 2008 from $16.9 million for the year ended December 29, 2007.
This decrease in general and administrative expenses was primarily due to lower incentive compensation
accruals as a result of the decrease in pretax income. Additionally, we incurred one-time professional fees
during 2007 related to complying with the requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Goodwill Impairment
In the fourth quarter of 2008, the Company recorded a goodwill impairment charge of approximately $0.7 million.
Goodwill was tested for impairment at December 27, 2008 and due primarily to the depressed market price of the

Company’s Class A Common Stock and consequent difference between the market capitalization and book value of
the Company, management recorded an impairment charge against the full balance of this asset.
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Other income

For the year ended December 27, 2008, other income was $1.1 million (0.4% of net sales) as compared with $0.6
million (0.2% of net sales) for the year ended December 29, 2007. Other income consisted of rental income, gain on
sale of assets, and other miscellaneous income received by the Company through its various business activities.
This increase was primarily the result of gains recognized on the sale of two service and distribution centers. The
closure of the service and distribution centers resulted from the Company’s continued strategy to maximize
efficiency through streamlined operations and reduced costs.

Interest expense

Interest expense was $1.9 million (0.7% of net sales) for the year ended December 27, 2008 as compared with $2.2
million (0.7% of net sales) for the year ended December 29, 2007. This decrease in interest expense reflected lower
prevailing interest rates coupled with lower working capital requirements resulting from lower sales volume.

Income taxes

The Company’s effective income tax rate was (41.5)% for the year ended December 27, 2008, as compared with
23.8% for the year ended December 29, 2007. The estimated effective income tax rate for both periods was
favorably impacted by tax benefits associated with the Company’s wholly-owned captive insurance subsidiary,
federal alternative fuel tax credits, and research and development tax credits. The substantially lower pretax income
for fiscal 2008 resulted in a tax benefit position for the Company.

Net income (loss)

Net income (loss) from continuing operations decreased by $6.3 million to $(2.1) million (-0.8% of net sales) for the
year ended December 27, 2008, from $4.2 million (1.4% of net sales) for the year ended December 29, 2007.

Intangible asset impairment on discontinued operations

In connection with a business acquisition of Pony Xpress, LLC, in February 2006, the Company acquired a
customer list totaling approximately $0.7 million. Due to the significant downturn in the economy, motorhome
industry, and selected customers’ financial positions, the Company recorded an impairment charge against the
remaining balance of this asset in the fourth quarter of 2008. As a result of total impairment, no future amortization
expense will be recorded against this intangible asset.

Basic and diluted earning (loss) per share

The following table presents basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share and the changes from 2008 to 2007:

2008 2007 Change
Basic and diluted net earning (loss) per share:
Earning (loss) from continuing operations $ 0.15) $ 0.30 $ 0.45)
Earning (loss) from discontinued operations 0.07) - 0.07)
- Net earnings (loss) $ 0.22) $ 0.30 $ (0.52)
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash Flows

The Company’s primary sources of liquidity have been cash flows from operating activities and borrowings under a
credit facility with JPMorgan Chase Bank, N. A., entered into by Supreme Corporation, the Company’s wholly-
owned subsidiary. Principal uses of cash have been to support working capital demands, meet debt service
requirements, and finance capital expenditure needs.

Operating activities

Cash flows from operations represent the net income earned or the net loss sustained in the reported periods adjusted
for non-cash charges and changes in operating assets and liabilities. Operating activities provided $7.3 million of
cash for the year ended December 26, 2009 as compared with cash provided of $1.1 million for the year ended
December 27, 2008. In 2009, cash provided by operating activities was favorably impacted by a $12.7 million
reduction in inventory due to lower production levels related to lower sales and also improved inventory
management. During 2009, the Company improved its inventory management resulting in higher inventory turns
which increased by over 20% year-over-year. Further, the accounts receivable decreased by $2.3 million resulting
from the lower revenues and accounts payable increased by $1.6 million as a result of ongoing operating cash
management strategies. This was offset by a $2.7 million increase in other current assets resulting principally from
an increase in income tax refund claims receivable. Additionally, other accrued liabilities decreased $1.6 million
principally due to lower customer deposits in 2009. The net loss, adjusted for depreciation and amortization,
unfavorably impacted cash flows by $4.7 million for the year ended December 26, 2009.

Investing activities

Cash used in investing activities was $0.4 million for the year ended December 26, 2009 as compared with $3.1
million for the year ended December 27, 2008. Capital expenditures for the year totaled $1.9 million and consisted
primarily of replacement machinery and equipment to improve efficiencies at our armored truck division. This was
offset by the sale of investments of $1.1 million in our wholly-owned captive insurance subsidiary and an additional
$0.5 million in proceeds from the sale of assets during the year ended December 26, 2009.

Financing activities

Financing activities used $6.7 million of cash for the year ended December 26, 2009 principally to pay down bank
debt as compared with cash provided of $1.6 million for the year ended December 27, 2008. The lower level of
bank borrowings for the year occurred primarily as a result of the decreased inventories resulting principally from
lower production and inventory management practices. Effective December 23, 2009, the Company terminated its
interest rate swap arrangement and paid $375,000 (the fair value of the swap on such date). Because of the
prevailing industry conditions, the Company’s Board of Directors suspended paying cash dividends effective as of
February 16, 2009. Future dividends will be subject to business conditions, the Company’s financial position, and
" requirements for working capital, property, plant, and equipment expenditures, and other corporate purposes.

Capital Resources

During the quarter ended December 26, 2009, Supreme Corporation, the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary, was
not in compliance with an earnings-related covenant and a minimum tangible net worth covenant in its Credit
Agreement. The Company is in the process of obtaining an amendment to the Credit Agreement that will waive the
covenant defaults and suspend the measurements until the second quarter of 2010 to provide the Company, with the
assistance of consultants engaged in February 2010, time to refine and implement its profit improvement plan.
Additionally, the amendment will require the Company and its subsidiaries to pledge all assets as collateral under
the Credit Agreement. Management, based on discussions with the bank, is reasonably confident that in the near
future the Company will conclude a satisfactory amendment with the bank. Despite the non-compliance with
covenants, the Company has made every scheduled payment of principal and interest on a timely basis. The
remaining terms of the Credit Agreement are substantially the same as the previous Credit Agreement disclosed in
the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 27, 2008.
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During the third quarter, and as a result of previous covenant violations, management changed the classification of
the Company’s bank revolving credit facility obligations from a long-term liability to a current liability.
Management was of the opinion that the Company may not be able to cure potential covenant defaults at
measurement dates that are within the next twelve months. This reclassification had no effect on previously-
reported Consolidated Statement of Operations or Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the 2009 year.

Interest on outstanding borrowings under the bank revolving line of credit is based on the bank’s prime rate, or
certain basis points above LIBOR, depending on the pricing option selected and the Company’s leverage ratio
(effective rate of 4.05% and 5.35% at December 26, 2009 and December 27, 2008, respectively).

Summary of Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company’s primary capital requirements are to support working capital demands, meet its debt service
obligations, and finance capital expenditure requirements. The Company has a substantial asset collateral base
which it believes is more than sufficient to support the outstanding revolving line of credit balance. Further,
additional liquidity is obtained through selling products and collecting the resulting trade accounts receivable. The
funds collected are used to pay creditors, employees, and to fund working capital requirements.

The Company’s cash management system and revolving line of credit are designed to maintain zero cash balances
and, accordingly, checks outstanding in excess of bank balances are classified as additional borrowings under the
revolving line of credit.

As of December 26, 2009, the Company had $22.0 million utilized under its $25.0 million credit facility. The
Company believes that it has adequate availability under its current bank credit facility and sufficient additional

liquidity resources to finance working capital requirements for 2010.

Contractual Obligations

The Company’s fixed, noncancelable obligations as of December 26, 2009 were as follows:

Payments due by period
Less than 1-3 3-5 More than
Total 1 Year Years Years 5 Years
Debt (a) $  27.341,699 $ 26,226,289 $ 498,332 $ 417,078 $ 200,000
Operating leases (b) 468,551 443,401 25,150 - -
Total $ 27,810,250 $ 26,669,690 $ 523482 $ 417,078 $ 200,000

(a) Amounts are included on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. See Note 6 of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information
regarding debt and related matters.

(b) See Note 10 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional
information regarding property leases.

The Company’s historical practice has been to exclude the interest payments from the contractual obligations table
due to the variability of its interest rates and the variability in its revolving line of credit which represented 94% of
its debt obligations at December 26, 2009.
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Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Management’s discussion and analysis of its financial position and results of operations are based upon the
Company’s consolidated financial statements which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. The preparation of these financial statements requires
management to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues,
expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. The Company’s significant accounting policies
are discussed in Note 1 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. In management’s opinion, the
Company’s critical accounting policies include revenue recognition, allowance for doubtful accounts, excess and
obsolete inventories, inventory relief, accrued insurance, accrued warranty, and impairment of goodwill and
intangible assets.

Revenue Recognition - The Company generally recognizes revenue when products are shipped to the customer.
Revenue on certain customer requested bill and hold transactions is recognized after the customer is notified that the
products have been completed according to customer specifications, have passed all of the Company’s quality
control inspections, and are ready for delivery based on established delivery terms.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - The Company maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts for estimated losses
resulting from the inability of our customers to make required payments. If the financial conditions of our
customers were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments, additional allowances
may be required which would adversely affect our future operating results.

Excess and Obsolete Inventories - The Company must make estimates regarding the future use of raw materials and
finished products and provide for obsolete or slow-moving inventories. If actual product life cycles, product
demand, and/or market conditions are less favorable than those projected by management, additional inventory
write-downs may be required which would adversely affect future operating results.

Inventory Relief - For monthly and quarterly financial reporting, cost of sales is recorded and inventories are
relieved by the use of standard bills of material adjusted for scrap and other estimated factors affecting inventory
relief. Because of our large and diverse product line and the customized nature of each order, it is difficult to place
full reliance on the bills of material for accurate relief of inventories. Although the Company continues to refine the
process of creating accurate bills of materials, manual adjustments (which are based on estimates) are necessary in
an effort to assure correct relief of inventories for products sold. The calculations to estimate costs not captured in
the bill of materials take into account the customized nature of products, historical inventory relief percentages,
scrap variances, and other factors which could impact inventory relief.

The accuracy of the inventory relief is not fully known until physical inventories are conducted at each of the
Company’s locations. We conduct semi-annual physical inventories at a majority of locations and schedule them in
a manner that provides coverage in each of our calendar quarters. We have invested significant resources in our
continuing effort to improve the physical inventory process and accuracy of our inventory accounting system.

Accrued Insurance - The Company has a self-insured retention against product lability claims with insurance
coverage over and above the retention. The Company is also self-insured for a portion of its employee medical
benefits and workers’ compensation. Product liability claims are routinely reviewed by the Company’s insurance
carrier, and management routinely reviews other self-insurance risks for purposes of establishing ultimate loss
estimates. In addition, management must determine estimated liability for claims incurred but not reported. Such
estimates, and any subsequent changes in estimates, may result in adjustments to our operating results in the future.

The Company utilizes a wholly-owned small captive insurance company to insure certain of its business risks.
Certain risks, traditionally self-insured by the Company and its subsidiaries, are insured by the captive insurance
subsidiary. The captive insurance subsidiary helps the Company manage its risk exposures and, under the Internal
Revenue Code, the net underwriting income of such a small captive is not taxable.

Accrued Warranty - The Company provides limited warranties for periods.of up to five years from the date of retail
sale. Estimated warranty costs are accrued at the time of sale and are based upon historical experience.
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Impairment of Goodwill - The Company has a policy of evaluating the carrying value of goodwill during the fourth
quarter of each year and between annual evaluations if events occurred or circumstances changed that would more
likely than not reduce the fair value of the reporting unit below its carrying amount. Such circumstances could
include, but are not limited to: (1) a significant adverse change in legal factors or in business climate, (2)
unanticipated competition, or (3) an adverse action or assessment by a regulator. When evaluating whether goodwill
is impaired, the Company compares the fair value of the reporting unit to which the goodwill is assigned to the
reporting unit’s carrying amount, including goodwill. The fair value of the reporting unit is estimated using a
combination of the discounted cash flows approach and consideration of the Company’s aggregate market value of
its common stock. As of December 26, 2009, the Company did not carry a goodwill balance.

For the year ended December 27, 2008, the carrying amount of the Company’s specialized vehicles reporting unit
exceeded its fair value which required a measurement of the impairment loss. The impairment loss was calculated
by comparing the implied fair value of the reporting unit goodwill to its carrying amount. In calculating the implied
fair value of the reporting unit goodwill, the fair value of the reporting unit is allocated to all of the other assets and
liabilities of that unit based on their fair values. The Company has determined there was no excess fair value over
the amount assigned to the reporting unit’s other assets and liabilities. An impairment loss was recognized for the
full carrying value of the goodwill which totaled $735,014 at December 27, 2008.

Impairment of Intangible Assets - The Company evaluates the recoverability of identifiable intangible assets
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that an intangible asset’s carrying amount may not be
recoverable. Such circumstances could include, but are not limited to: (1) a significant decrease in the market value
of an asset, (2) a significant adverse change in the extent or manner in which an asset is used, or (3) an accumulation
of costs significantly in excess of the amount originally expected for the acquisition of an asset. The Company
measures the carrying amount of the asset against the estimated undiscounted future cash flows associated with it.
Should the sum of the expected future net cash flows be less than the carrying value of the asset being evaluated, an
impairment loss is recognized. The impairment loss would be calculated as the amount by which the carrying value
of the asset exceeds its fair value. The Company estimates the value of its customer list based on various valuation
techniques including the discounted value of estimated future cash flows. The evaluation of asset impairment
requires the Company to make assumptions about future cash flows over the life of the asset being evaluated. These
assumptions require significant judgment, and actual results may differ from assumed and estimated amounts. As of
December 26, 2009, the Company did not carry an intangible asset balance. During the fourth quarter of 2008, the
Company recorded an impairment charge for the full carrying amount of its customer list which totaled $588,507.

Pending Accounting Pronouncements

See Recent Accounting Pronouncements in Note 1 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Forward-Looking Statements

This report contains forward-looking statements, other than historical facts, which reflect the view of management
with respect to future events. When used in this report, words such as “believe,” “expect,” “anticipate,” “estimate,”
“intend,” and similar expressions, as they relate to the Company or its plans or operations, identify forward-looking
statements. Such forward-looking statements are based on assumptions made by, and information currently
available to, management. Although management believes that the expectations reflected in such forward-looking
statements are reasonable, it can give no assurance that the expectations reflected in such forward-looking
statements are reasonable, and it can give no assurance that such expectations will prove to be correct. Important
factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from such expectations include, without limitation, an
economic slowdown in the specialized vehicle industry, limitations on the availability of chassis on which the
Company’s product is dependent, availability of raw materials, raw material cost increases, and severe interest rate
increases. Furthermore, the Company can provide no assurance that such raw material cost increases can be passed
on to its customers through implementation of price increases for the Company’s products. The forward-looking
statements contained herein reflect the current view of management with respect to future events and are subject to
those factors and other risks, uncertainties, and assumptions relating to the operations, results of operations, cash
flows, and financial position of the Company. The Company assumes no obligation to update the forward-looking
statements or to update the reasons actual results could differ from those contemplated by such forward-looking
statements.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Supreme Industries, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Supreme Industries, Inc. and subsidiaries as of
December 26, 2009 and December 27, 2008, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders'
equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 26, 2009. In connection with our
audits of the consolidated financial statements, we also have audited the financial statement schedule, Schedule II —
Valuation and Qualifying Accounts. These financial statements and financial statement schedule are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were
we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Supreme Industries, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 26, 2009 and December 27, 2008, and
the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 26,
2009, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related
consolidated financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements
taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

/s/ Crowe Horwath LLP

South Bend, Indiana
March 24, 2010
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Supreme Industries, Inc. And Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 26, 2009 and December 27, 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,222,411 % 932,608
Investments 1,645,407 2,509,848
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $70,000 in 2009 )
and $290,000 in 2008 22,710,669 25,423,842
Refundable income taxes 5,028,061 2,244,129
Inventories 31,553,351 44,248,516
Deferred income taxes 1,758,179 1,642,363
Other current assets 2,084,060 2,449,248
Total current assets 66,002,138 79,450,554
Property, plant and equipment, net 42,237,084 45,778,908
Other assets 1,181,357 295,109
Total assets $ 109,420,579 $ 125,524,571
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 26,226,289 $ 823297
Trade accounts payable 9,906,429 8,266,945
Accrued wages and benefits 1,714,801 1,924,311
Accrued self-insurance 1,454,069 1,847,727
Customer deposits : 539,553 1,644,234
Accrued warranty 1,377,000 1,473,000
Accrued income taxes 989,300 675,200
Other accrued liabilities 2,300,828 2,459,840
Total current liabilities 44,508,269 19,114,554
Long-term debt 1,115410 32,805,350
Deferred income taxes 1,211,262 2,403,698
Other long-term liabilities . - 818,053
Total liabilities 46,834,941 55,141,655
Commitments and contingencies (Note 10)
Stockholders' equity:
Preferred Stock, $1 par value; authorized 1,000,000 shares, none issued - -
Class A Common Stock, $.10 par value; authorized 20,000,000 shares, issued 14,704,399
shares in 2009 and 14,586,634 in 2008 1,470,440 1,458,664
Class B Common Stock, convertible into Class A Common Stock on a one-for-one basis, $.10
par value; authorized 5,000,000 shares, issued 2,161,058 shares in 2009 and
2,188,490 shares in 2008 216,106 218,849
Additional paid-in capital 71,185,093 70,603,235
Retained earnings 11,762,111 20,573,244
Treasury stock, Class A Common Stock, at cost, 2,631,500 shares in 2009 and
2,641,050 shares in 2008 (21,771,537) (21,853,337)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (276,575) (617,739)
Total stockholders’ equity 62,585,638 70,382,916
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 109,420,579 $ 125,524,571

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Supreme Industries, Inc. And Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Operations

for the years ended December 26, 2009, December 27, 2008 and December 29, 2007

Net sales
Cost of sales
Gross profit

Selling, general and administrative expenses
Goodwill impairment
Other income

Operating income (loss)

Interest expense
Income (loss) from continuing operations before
income taxes

Income tax expense (benefit)
Income (loss) from continuing operations

Discontinued operations
Operating loss of discontinued
motorhome operations, net of tax
Net income (loss)

Earnings (loss) Per Share:
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations
Net earnings (loss)

Shares used in the computation of earnings (loss) per share:

Basic
Diluted

Cash dividends per common share

2009 2008 2007
$ 192,035,656 $ 257,902,937 $ 301,655,070
179,411,490 233,946,559 . 267,957,812
12,624,166 23,956,378 33,697,258
22,070,040 26,140,767 26,569,551
- 735,014 -
(838,032) (1,123,848) (586,878)
(8,607,842) (1,795,555) 7,714,585
2,212,168 1,853,463 2,209,253
(10,820,010) (3,649,018) 5,505,332
(4,286,818) (1,512,535) 1,312,931
(6,533,192) (2,136,483) 4,192,401
(2,209,541) (924,936) (28,596)
$  (8,742,733) $  (3,061,419) $ 4,163,805
$ (0.46) $ (0.15) $ 0.30
(0.16) 0.07) R
$ 0.62) $ 0.22) $ 0.30
14,187,207 14,110,103 13,871,471
14,187,207 14,110,103 13,983,749
$ - $ .18 $ 35

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Supreme Industries, Inc. And Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

for the years ended December 26, 2009, December 27, 2008 and December 29, 2007

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation
Building impairment
Amortization of intangibles
Goodwill and intangible asset impairment
Provision for losses on doubtful receivables
Deferred income taxes
Stock-based compensation expense
Losses (gains) on sale of property, plant, and equipment, net
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Other current assets
Trade accounts payable
Other current liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of property, plant, and equipment
Additions to property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchases of investments
Decrease in other assets

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from revolving line of credit and other long-term debt
Repayments of revolving line of credit and other long-term debt
Settlement of interest rate swap
Payment of cash dividends
Tax benefit of disqualifying stock option dispositions
Proceeds from exercise of stock options

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest
Income taxes, net
Noncash investing and financing activities:
Common stock dividends
Issuance of stock options

2009 2008 2007
$ (8,742,733) $ (3,061,419 4,163,805
4,085,025 4,268,447 4,295,739
80,000 - -

- 48,370 48,370

- 1,323,521 -

762,871 238,580 177,785
(1,509,858) (412,700) (331,000)
604,291 639,682 343,648
(179,129) (234,894) 24,284
2,250,302 2,965,902 2,310,167
12,695,165 2,394,964 6,862,887
(2,718,744) (714,205) (778,759)
1,639,484 (6,375,671) 1,134,175
(1,648,761) 16,055 194,529
7,317,913 1,096,632 18,445,630
511,571 955,363 66,003
(1,850,637) (3,577,094) (3,426,268)
1,053,054 832,670 544,804
(88,896) (1,283,253) (1,203,900)
8,746 8,746 408,745
(366,162) (3,063,568) (3.610,616)
70,742,407 120,761,270 105,717,892
(77,029,355) (116,883,747) (116,637,422)
(375,000) . -
- (2,491,612) (4,873,991)

- - 73,384

. 247,500 843,793
(6,661,948) 1,633,411 (14,876,344)
289,803 (333,525) (41,330)
932,608 1,266,133 1,307.463

$ 1222411 $ 932,608 1,266,133
$ 2,630,245 $ 2,223,660 2,563,934
(58,912) (694,256) 1,794,197

- 2,122,132 -

- 435,605 688,719

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Supreme Industries, Inc. And Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1.

NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES.

Supreme Industries, Inc. and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Company”) manufacture
specialized vehicles including truck bodies, buses, and armored vehicles. The Company’s core
products include cutaway and dry-freight van bodies, refrigerated units, stake bodies, and other
specialized vehicles including shuttle buses. At December 26, 2009, the Company operated at
nine manufacturing, distribution, and component manufacturing locations. The Company's
customers are located principally in the United States of America.

The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies used in the preparation of the
accompanying consolidated financial statements:

Principles of Consolidation - The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of Supreme Industries, Inc. and its wholly-owned subsidiaries. All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Fiscal Year End - The Company’s fiscal year ends the last Saturday in December. The fiscal
years ended December 26, 2009, December 27, 2008, and December 29, 2007 each contained 52
weeks.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements - The preparation of financial
statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition - The production of specialized truck bodies, buses, and armored vehicles
starts when an order is received from the customer, and revenue is recognized when the unit is
shipped to the customer. Revenue on certain customer requested bill and hold transactions is
recognized subsequent to when the customer is notified that the products have been completed
according to customer specifications, have passed all of the Company’s quality control
inspections, and are ready for delivery based upon established delivery terms.

Net sales are net of cash discounts which the Company offers its customers in the ordinary course
of business.

Concentration of Credit Risk - Concentration of credit risk is limited due to the large number of
customers and their dispersion among many different industries and geographic regions. For the
years ended 2009 and 2008, one customer accounted for 16.6% and 13.3%, respectively, of the
Company’s total trade accounts receivable. As of year-end, no other customer represented more
than 10% of the Company’s total accounts receivable. The Company performs ongoing credit
evaluations of its customers and credit is extended on an unsecured basis.

Advertising - The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising costs for the

years ended December 26, 2009, December 27, 2008, and December 29, 2007 were $124,650,
$184,376, and $230,634, respectively. '

31



Supreme Industries, Inc. And Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued

1.

NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

Financial Instruments and Fair Values - The Company has utilized interest rate swap
agreements to reduce the impact of changes in interest rates on certain of its floating rate debt.
The swap agreements are contracts to exchange the debt obligation’s LIBOR floating rate
(exclusive of the applicable spread) for fixed rate interest payments over the term of the swap
agreement without exchange of the underlying notional amounts. The notional amounts of the
interest rate swap agreements are used to measure interest to be paid or received and do not
represent the amount of exposure of credit loss. The differential paid or received under interest
rate swap agreements is recognized as an adjustment to interest expense.

At December 27, 2008, the Company had an interest rate swap agreement outstanding with a
notional amount of $15,000,000. The interest rate swap agreement provided a 4.71% fixed
interest rate and matures on July 28, 2010. The interest rate swap agreement was designated and
qualified as a cash flow hedging instrument. It was fully effective, resulting in no net gain or loss
recorded in the consolidated statements of operations. The fair value of the contract at
December 27, 2008, was a liability of $818,053 and changes in fair value of the financial
instrument, net of applicable income taxes, were adjusted through accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss). ~

Effective December 23, 2009, the Company terminated its interest rate swap arrangement and paid
$375,000, the fair value of the swap on such date. As the terminated swap arrangement was no
longer an effective hedge against changes in interest rates, the swap was de-designated. The
Company is amortizing losses on the swap included in other comprehensive income as of the date
of the de-designation into net income (loss) in 2010 over the remaining seven month life of the
swap utilizing the straight-line method.

Fair value is the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability
(an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants on the measurement date. The Company utilizes a fair
value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize
the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The hierarchy is as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) or identical assets or liabilities in active markets that
the entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2: Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted
prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other
inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect a company’s own assumptions about
the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.

As of December 27, 2008, the Company’s derivative instruments consisted of interest rate swaps.
As such, significant fair value inputs can generally be verified and do not typically involve
significant management judgments (Level 2 inputs). As of December 26, 2009, the Company had
no derivative instruments.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, and trade accounts
payable approximated fair value as of December 26, 2009 and December 27, 2008 because of the
relatively short maturities of these financial instruments. The carrying amount of long-term debt,
including current maturities, approximated fair value as of December 26, 2009 and December 27,
2008, based upon terms and conditions available to the Company at those dates in comparison to
the terms and conditions of its outstanding long-term debt. -
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Supreme Industries, Inc. And Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued

1.

NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

Cash and Cash Equivalents - The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Investments - The Company categorizes its investments as either trading, available-for-sale, or
held-to-maturity. The Company’s investments are comprised of available-for-sale securities and
are carried at fair value with unrealized gains and losses, net of applicable income taxes, recorded
within accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). The Company determined fair values of
investments available for sale by obtaining quoted prices on nationally recognized securities
exchanges (Level 1 inputs). Dividend and interest income are accrued as earned. The Company
reviews its investments quarterly for declines in market value that are other than temporary.

Accounts Receivable - The Company accounts for trade receivables based on the amounts billed
to customers. Past due receivables are determined based on contractual terms. The Company
does not accrue interest on any of its trade receivables.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - The allowance for doubtful accounts is determined by
management based on the Company’s historical losses, specific customer circumstances, and
general economic conditions. Periodically, management reviews accounts receivable and adjusts
the allowance based on current circumstances and charges off uncollectible receivables against the
allowance when all attempts to collect the receivable have failed.

Inventories - Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market with cost determined using the
first-in, first-out method.

Property, Plant and Equipment - Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost. For
financial reporting purposes, depreciation is provided based on the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets. The useful life of each class of property is as follows: land
improvements (22 years); buildings (40 years); and machinery and equipment (3 to 10 years). For
financial reporting purposes, leasehold improvements are amortized using the straight-line method
over the lesser of the useful life of the asset or term of the lease, except for the leasehold
improvements associated with the leased facilities in Goshen, Indiana, and Griffin, Georgia, which
are leased from a related party (a partnership whose partners include four directors/stockholders of
the Company). These related party leases include a provision whereby upon termination of the
leases, the lessor is obligated to pay the lessee a cash payment equal to the unamortized balance of
any leasehold improvements. Accordingly, leasehold improvements to these leased facilities are
amortized over the useful life of the asset (15 to 40 years). Upon sale or other disposition of
assets, the cost and related accumulated depreciation and amortization are removed from the
accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is reflected in operations (included in other income in the
consolidated statements of operations). Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are charged to
operations as incurred. Betterments and major renewals are capitalized and recorded in the
appropriate asset accounts.

Intangible Assets - The Company evaluates the recoverability of identifiable intangible assets
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that an intangible asset’s carrying amount
may not be recoverable. Such circumstances could include, but are not limited to: (1) a
significant decrease in the market value of an asset, (2) a significant adverse change in the extent
or manner in which an asset is used, or (3) an accumulation of costs significantly in excess of the
amount originally expected for the acquisition of an asset. The Company measures the carrying
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Supreme Industries, Inc. And Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued

1.

NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

amount of the asset against the estimated undiscounted future cash flows associated with it.
Should the sum of the expected future net cash flows be less than the carrying value of the asset
being evaluated, an impairment loss would be recognized. The impairment loss would be
calculated as the amount by which the carrying value of the asset exceeds its fair value. The
Company estimated the value of its customer list based on various valuation techniques including
the discounted value of estimated future cash flows. The evaluation of asset impairment requires
the Company to make assumptions about future cash flows over the life of the asset being
evaluated. These assumptions require significant judgment, and actual results may differ from
assumed and estimated amounts. During the fourth quarter of 2008, the Company recorded an
impairment charge for the full carrying amount of its customer list acquired in 2006 which totaled
$588,507.

Goodwill - The Company evaluates the carrying value of goodwill during the fourth quarter of
each year and between annual evaluations if events occur or circumstances change that would
more likely than not reduce the fair value of the reporting unit below its carrying amount. Such
circumstances could include, but are not limited to: (1) a significant adverse change in legal
factors or in business climate, (2) unanticipated competition, or (3) an adverse action or
assessment by a regulator. When evaluating whether goodwill is impaired, the Company
compares the fair value of the reporting unit to which the goodwill is assigned to the reporting
unit’s carrying amount, including goodwill. The fair value of the reporting unit is estimated using
a combination of the discounted cash flows approach and consideration of the Company’s
aggregate market value of its common stock. As of December 27, 2008, the carrying amount of
the Company’s specialized vehicles reporting unit exceeded its fair value which required a
measurement of the impairment loss. The impairment loss was calculated by comparing the
implied fair value of the reporting unit goodwill to its carrying amount. In calculating the implied
fair value of the reporting unit goodwill, the fair value of the reporting unit is allocated to all of the
other assets and liabilities of that unit based on their fair values. The Company determined that
there was no excess fair value over the amount assigned to the reporting unit’s other assets and
liabilities. An impairment loss was recognized for the full carrying value of the goodwill which
totaled $735,014 at December 27, 2008.

Evaluation of Impairment of Long-Lived Assets - The Company evaluates the carrying value of
long-lived assets whenever significant events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying
value of these assets may be impaired. The Company evaluates potential impairment of long-lived
assets by comparing the carrying value of the assets to the expected net future cash inflows
resulting from use of the assets.

Stock-Based Compensation - The Company recorded all stock-based payments to employees,

including grants of employee stock options, in the consolidated statements of operations based on
their fair values at the date of grant.
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Supreme Industries, Inc. And Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

The Company currently uses the Black-Scholes option pricing model to determine the fair value of
stock options. The determination of the fair value of stock-based payment awards on the date of
grant using an option-pricing model] is affected by stock price as well as assumptions regarding a
number of complex and subjective variables. These variables include expected stock price
volatility over the term of the awards, actual and projected employee stock option exercise
behaviors, risk-free interest rate, and expected dividends.

Compensation expense (net of estimated forfeitures) relative to stock-based awards (see Note 8),
included in the consolidated statements of operations for the years ended December 26, 2009,
December 27, 2008, and December 29, 2007, was $604,291, $639,682 and $343,648, respectively.
The weighted-average assumptions utilized in the determination of stock-based compensation
expense were as follows:

) 2009 2008 2007
Risk free interest rate 2.53% 2.69% 4.51%
Expected life 7.0 years 6.8 years 5 years
Expected volatility 48.35% 41.19% 25.57%
Expected dividends - % 0.59% 6.08%

The risk-free interest rate is determined based on observed U.S. Treasury yields in effect at the
time of grant for maturities equivalent to the expected life of the option. The expected life of the
option (estimated average period of time the option will be outstanding) is estimated based on the
historical exercise behavior of employees with executives displaying somewhat longer holding
periods than other employees. Expected volatility is based on historical volatility measured daily
for a time period equal to the option’s expected life ending on the day of grant. The expected
dividend yield is estimated based on the dividend yield at the time of grant as adjusted for
expected dividend increases and historical payout policy.

Warranty - The Company provides limited product warranties for periods of up to five years
from the date of retail sale. Estimated warranty costs are provided at the time of sale and are
based upon historical experience. Warranty activity for the years ended December 26, 2009,
December 27, 2008, and December 29, 2007 is as follows:

2009 2008 2007
Accrued warranty, beginning of year ~ $ 1,473,000 $ 1,476,000 $ 1,541,000
Warranty expense 1,435,184 1,680,643 1,344,327
Warranty claims paid (1,531,184) (1,683,643) (1,409,327)
Accrued warranty, end of year $ 1,377,000 $ 1,473,000 $ 1,476,000

Income Taxes - Deferred income taxes are determined using the liability method.

Earnings (Loss) Per Share - Basic earnings (loss) per share is computed by dividing net income
(loss) by the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period.
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Supreme Industries, Inc. And Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued

1.

NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted average
number of shares of common stock outstanding plus the dilutive effect of stock options and
restricted stock awards. The stock options and restricted stock awards have not been included in
the 2009 and 2008 computations of diluted earnings per share since their effect would have been
anti-dilutive.

Comprehensive Income - Other comprehensive income refers to revenues, expenses, gains, and
losses that, under generally accepted accounting principles, are included in comprehensive income
but are excluded from net income since these amounts are recorded directly as an adjustment to
stockholders’ equity. The Company’s other comprehensive income is comprised of unrealized
gains and losses on hedge activities and available-for-sale securities, net of tax.

Segment Information - The Company’s principal business is manufacturing specialized vehicles.
Management has not separately organized the business beyond specialized vehicles (includes three
categories of products) and manufacturing processes. The fiberglass manufacturing subsidiary
constitutes a segment, however this segment does not meet the quantitative thresholds for separate
disclosure. The fiberglass manufacturing subsidiary’s revenues are less than ten percent of
consolidated revenues, the absolute amount of its reported income is less than ten percent of the
absolute amount of consolidated net income, and finally, its assets are less than ten percent of
consolidated assets.

Net sales from continuing operations consist of the following:

2009 2008 2007

Specialized vehicles:
Trucks $ 98,167,373 $ 162,667,783 $ 209,180,974
Buses 70,976,280 79,139,207 65,409,725
Armored vehicles 18,751,395 6,002,900 13,813,434
187,895,048 247,809,890 288,404,133
Composites 4,140,608 10,093,047 13,250,937
$ 192,035,656 $ 257,902,937 $ 301,655,070

Recent Accounting Pronouncements - In June of 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 105 which modifies the
hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States (“GAAP”) to include
only two levels of GAAP: authoritative and nonauthoritative. All of the content included in the
ASC will be considered authoritative. ASC is not intended to amend GAAP but codifies previous
accounting literature. ASC is effective for interim and annual periods ending after September 15,
2009. The adoption of the ASC changed the referencing of authoritative accounting literature to
conform to the ASC but did not have an impact on our consolidated results.

36



Supreme Industries, Inc. And Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued

1.

NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

Effective the beginning of fiscal year 2009, the Company adopted new FASB guidance relating to
Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities. This guidance requires
enhanced disclosures about how and why an entity uses derivative instruments, how derivative
instruments and related hedged items are accounted for under GAAP, and how derivative
instruments and related hedged items affect an entity’s financial position, financial performance,
and cash flows. It also requires qualitative disclosures about objectives and strategies for using
derivatives, quantitative disclosures about fair value amounts of gains and losses on derivative
instruments, and disclosures about credit risk-related contingent features in derivative agreements.
The adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial
statements.

In April of 2009, the FASB issued new guidance to require fair value disclosures of financial
instruments for interim reporting periods for publicly traded companies as well as in annual
financial statements. This guidance also requires those disclosures in summarized financial
information at interim reporting periods and is effective for interim reporting periods ending after
June 15, 2009. The adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on our consolidated
financial statements.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS.

In the fourth quarter of 2009, the Company terminated its Silver Crown luxury motorhome product line.
This decision was triggered by a significant reduction of new motorhome sales orders and the cancellation
of existing sales orders due to the extremely tight credit markets caused by the economic recession. The
Company decided to exit the motorhome product line as part of a plan to focus on core truck and bus
products and to reduce overall fixed costs.

The Company is assessing the viability of selling or leasing the real estate of the Silver Crown division and
expects to retain the remaining fixed assets; therefore, they are not classified as held for sale. The Company
plans to sell the finished units on hand as of December 26, 2009 and to complete the production of existing
sales orders over the course of the next few months. The Silver Crown division’s 2009 loss from operations
includes the establishment of lower of cost or market inventory reserves totaling approximately $1.2
million.

The 2009 operating results for the Silver Crown division are classified as discontinued operations, and prior
years’ operating results have been reclassified to discontinued operations as follows:

2009 2008 2007
Net sales $ 3,966,995 $ 10,846,716 $ 11,617,653
Pretax loss from operations (3,658,181) (1,581,086) (37,527)
Net loss (2,209,541) (924,936) (28,596)
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3.

INVESTMENTS.

Investment securities consist of the following:

2009 2008
Intermediate bond fund-cost $ 1,688,703 $ 2,654,059
Unrealized losses (43,296) ©(144,211)
Intermediate bond fund-fair value $ 1,645,407 $ 2,509,848

Sales of securities were $1,053,054 and $832,670 during 2009 and 2008, respectively, and
resulted in losses of $31,264 and $10,701, respectively. Investment income (included in other
income) consisted of dividend income and aggregated $67,898 and $125,440 for the years ended
December 26, 2009 and December 27, 2008, respectively.

4. INVENTORIES.

Inventories consist of the following:

2009 2008
Raw materials $ 17,512,758 $ 24,596,109
Work-in-progress 6,528,059 8,204,858
Finished goods 7,512,534 11,447,549
Total $ 31,553,351 $ 44,248,516

5. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT.
Property, plant and equipment consists of the following:

2009 2008
Land $ 4,871,025 $ 5,242,325
Land improvements 5,806,992 5,895,386
Buildings 29,301,000 29,107,282
Leasehold improvements 6,759,829 7,575,979
Machinery and equipment 42,762,820 46,307,433
89,501,666 94,128,405

Less, accumulated depreciation and

amortization 47,264,582 48,349,497
Property, plant and equipment, net $ 42,237,084 $ 45,778,908
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6.

LONG-TERM DEBT.

Long-term debt consists of the following:

2009 2008
Revolving line of credit $ 25,629,137 $ 29,928,679
Obligations under industrial development revenue bonds, variable rates,
with maturities in August 2010, April 2011, and October 2015,
collateralized by real estate 1,550,000 2,050,000
Mortgage note, payable in monthly installments including interest at a
fixed rate of 2.5%, collateralized by a real estate mortgage - 1,260,388
Term loan, payable in monthly installments including interest at a fixed
rate of 2.5%, collateralized by specific equipment - 181,082
Term loan, payable in monthly installments including interest at a fixed
rate of 2.75%, with final maturity in May 2013, collateralized
by specific equipment 162,562 208,498
Total 27,341,699 33,628,647
Less, current maturities 26,226,289 823,297
Long-term debt $ 1,115410 $ 32,805,350

The revolving line of credit, term note, and a letter of credit facility are part of a Credit Agreement
as amended and restated on December 23, 2008 (the “Credit Agreement”). All borrowings under
the Credit Agreement are collateralized by certain inventories and trade receivables of the
Company. The Credit Agreement provides for a revolving line of credit facility, as defined, up to
$25 million. Interest on outstanding borrowings under the revolving line of credit is based on the
bank’s prime rate or certain basis points above LIBOR depending on the pricing option selected
and the Company’s leverage ratio, as defined (effective rate of 4.05% and 5.35% at December 26,
2009 and December 27, 2008, respectively). The Company’s cash management system and
revolving line of credit are designed to maintain zero cash balances and, accordingly, checks
outstanding in excess of bank balances are classified as additional borrowings under the revolving
line of credit. Checks outstanding in excess of bank balances were $3,629,137 at December 26,
2009, and $7,528,679 at December 27, 2008. The revolving line of credit also requires a quarterly
commitment fee ranging from 0.20% to 0.40% per annum depending on the Company’s financial
ratios and based upon the average daily unused portion. Any amounts outstanding under the
revolving line of credit will be due at maturity on October 31, 2010.

Outstanding letters of credit related to the Company’s workers’ compensation insurance policies,
aggregated $3.5 million and $4.0 million at December 26, 2009, and December 27, 2008,
respectively.  Under separate agreements, the Company had irrevocable letters of credit
aggregating $1.7 million and $2.1 million at December 26, 2009, and December 27, 2008,
respectively, in favor of bond trustees as a credit enhancement for bondholders of two industrial
development revenue bonds. :
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6.

LONG-TERM DEBT, Concluded

The Credit Agreement contains, among other items, certain restrictive covenants including
compliance with financial measurements. During the quarter ended December 26, 2009, Supreme
Corporation, the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary, was not in compliance with an earnings-
related covenant and a minimum tangible net worth covenant in its Credit Agreement. The
Company is in the process of obtaining an amendment to the Credit Agreement that will waive the
covenant defaults and suspend the measurements until the second quarter of 2010 to provide the
Company, with the assistance of consultants engaged in February 2010, time to refine and
implement its profit improvement plan. Additionally, the amendment will require the Company
and its subsidiaries to pledge all assets as collateral under the Credit Agreement. Management,
based on discussions with the bank, is reasonably confident that in the near future the Company
will conclude a satisfactory amendment with the bank. Despite the non-compliance with
covenants, the Company has made every scheduled payment of principal and interest on a timely
basis. The remaining terms of the Credit Agreement are substantially the same as the previous
Credit Agreement disclosed in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 27,
2008.

During the third quarter of 2009, and as a result of previous covenant violations resulting from the
current economic environment, management changed the classification of the Company’s
revolving line of credit from long-term to current. Management was of the opinion that the
Company may not be able to cure potential covenant defaults at measurement dates that are within
the next twelve months. This reclassification had no effect on previously reported Consolidated
Statement of Operations or Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the 2009 year.

Maturities of long-term debt for each of the next five years are as follows: 2010 - $26,226,289;
2011 - $348,484; 2012 - $149,848, 2013 - $217,078 and 2014 - $200,000.

RETIREMENT PLAN.

The Company maintains a defined contribution plan which covers substantially all employees of
the Company who have reached the age of twenty-one years and have completed thirty days of
credited service. The plan provides that eligible employees can contribute from one to fifteen
percent of their annual compensation. The Company formerly maintained a policy to match thirty
percent of each employee’s contributions up to seven percent of the employee’s compensation.
Effective September 1, 2008, however, the Company temporarily suspended this contribution
match. The Board of Directors may reinstate, increase, or decrease the Company’s contribution as
business conditions permit. Expense related to this plan was $385,763, and $583,793 for the years
ended 2008 and 2007, respectively. There was no expense related to the plan for the year ended
2009.
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8. STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY.
Preferred Stock
The Company is authorized to issue 1,000,000 shares of preferred stock ($1 par value) of which
none has been issued. The Board of Directors is vested with the authority to determine and state
the designations and relative preferences, limitations, voting rights, if any, and other rights of the
preferred shares.

Common Stock

No dividends were declared or paid during the year ended December 26, 2009. During the year
ended December 27, 2008, the Board of Directors approved the following stock dividends:

Stock Dividend
Declaration Date Record Date Paid Date Per Share
August 11, 2008 August 22, 2008 August 29, 2008 2%
November 10, 2008 November 21, 2008 November 28, 2008 6%

Convertible Class B Common Stock

Class B Common Stock is convertible into Class A Common Stock on a one-for-one basis.
Holders of Class A Common Stock are entitled to elect one-third of the Board of Directors
rounded to the lowest whole number. Holders of Class B Common Stock elect the remainder of
the directors.

Restricted Stock

The following table summarizes the activity for our unvested restricted stock units and restricted
stock for the twelve months ended December 26, 2009.

Weighted -
Average
Grant Date
Shares Fair Value
Unvested, December 27, 2008 202,069 $ 481
Granted - -
Vested (90,333) 5.04

Unvested, December 26, 2009 111,736 4.62

The total fair value of shares vested during the year ended December 26, 2009 was $454,999.
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8.

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY, Continued

Stock Options

On October 29, 1998, the Company’s Board of Directors approved, and the Company’s stockholders
subsequently ratified, the 1998 Stock Option Plan under which 886,469 shares of Class A Common Stock
were reserved for grant. This plan expired on October 29, 2008. On January 31, 2001, the Company’s
Board of Directors approved, and the Company’s stockholders subsequently ratified, the 2001 Stock Option
Plan under which 891,990 shares of Class A Common Stock were reserved for grant. On January 23, 2004,
the Company’s Board of Directors approved, and the Company’s stockholders subsequently ratified, the
2004 Stock Option Plan, as recently amended, under which 1,297,440 shares of Class A Common Stock
were reserved for grant. Under the terms of the stock option plans, both incentive stock options and non-
statutory stock options can be granted by a specially designated Stock Awards Committee. The Amended
and Restated 2004 Stock Option Plan also allows for awards of common stock including restricted stock
awards. Options granted under the stock option plans generally vest and become exercisable in annual
installments of 33 1/3% beginning on the first anniversary date, and the options expire five or seven years
after the date of grant. The Company generally issues new shares to satisfy stock option exercises.

The following table summarizes stock option activity:

Weighted - Average

Options Exercise Price
Outstanding, December 30, 2006 1,328,060 $5.66
Granted 119,143 5.94
Exercised (327,424) 4.68
Expired or canceled (50,277) 6.22
Outstanding, December 29, 2007 1,069,502 5.96
Granted 234,513 3.01
Exercised (160,566) 4.25
Forfeited (81,474) 4.834
Outstanding, December 27, 2008 1,061,975 5.65
Granted _ 196,000 1.56
Exercised - -
Forfeited (11,893) 6.32
Outstanding, December 26, 2009 1,246,082 5.00

The weighted-average grant-date fair values of options granted during the fiscal years ended 2009,
2008, and 2007 was $0.81, $0.71, and $0.86, respectively. The total intrinsic value of options
exercised during the fiscal years ended 2008 and 2007 approximated $67,540 and $1,532,000,
respectively.  Total unrecognized compensation expense related to all share-based awards
outstanding at December 26, 2009, is approximately $672,459 and is to be recorded over a
weighted-average contractual life of 1.42 years.

In connection with the exercise of certain stock options in 2008, officers and directors exchanged
shares of Class A Common Stock as consideration for their exercise of stock options and received
new stock options pursuant to the reload feature included in the stock option plan. There were
93,500 stock options exercised using the reload feature during 2008. The officers and directors
exchanged 83,528 shares of Class A Common Stock and received the same number of new stock
options during 2008. The exercise of stock options, and the related issuance of shares of Class A
Common Stock in exchange for the shares of Class A Common Stock, with a fair value of
$435,605 in 2008 was a noncash financing activity.
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8. STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY, Concluded

Information about stock options outstanding and exercisable at December 26, 2009 is as follows:

Outstanding Exercisable
Weighted -
Average :
Remaining Weighted - Weighted -
Contractual Average Average
Range of Number Life in Exercise Number Exercise
Exercise Prices Outstanding Years Price Exercisable Price
$5.60 - 6.16 57,741 0.31 $ 5.87 57,741 $ 5.87
6.33 27,030 0.35 6.33 27,030 6.33
6.15-6.77 278,949 0.58 _ 6.21 278,949 6.21
8.20-9.03 24,055 0.84 8.63 24,055 8.63
7.14 7,385 1.19 7.14 7,385 7.14
6.52-7.17 335,172 3.36 6.58 335,172 6.58
5.78 - 6.36 85,240 4.34 6.00 77,169 6.02
5.73 6,487 5.06 573 6,487 5.73
4.72-5.34 96,795 5.36 4.99 75,080 5.06
1.55-1.71 196,000 6.50 1.56 15,000 1.63
1.42 131,228 5.84 1.42 43,743 1.42
1,246,082 3.46 5.00 947,811 5.99

At December 26, 2009, the aggregate intrinsic value of options exercisable approximated $22,911.
The intrinsic value of all options outstanding at December 26, 2009 was approximately $116,744.

At December 27, 2008, the exercise price for all exercisable options exceeded the last closing sale
price of the Company’s common stock. Consequently, there was no aggregate intrinsic value of
options exercisable. Likewise, the exercise price for all options outstanding at December 27, 2008
also exceeded the last closing price of the Company’s common stock resulting in no intrinsic value
of options outstanding at December 27, 2008.

At December 27, 2008 and December 29, 2007, there were exercisable options outstanding to
purchase 754,775 and 752,886 shares at weighted average exercise prices of $6.34 and $6.31.

As of December 26, 2009, 60,100 shares were reserved for the granting of future share-based
awards (stock options and restricted stock) compared to 244,207 shares at December 27, 2008.
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9. INCOME TAXES.

Income taxes (benefits) consist of the following:

2009 2008 2007
Taxes (benefits) from continuing operations $ (4,286,818) $ (1,512,535) $ 1,312,931
Taxes (benefits) from discontinued operations (1,448,640) (656,150) ' (8,931)
$ (5,735,458) $.  (2,168,685) $ 1,304,000

Income taxes (benefits) from continuing operations consist of the following:

2009 2008 2007

Federal:
Current $ (3,739,077) $ (1,327,970) $ 1,537,759
Deferred (326,569) (83,246) (321,828)
(4,065,646) (1,411,216) 1,215,931

State:

Current 396,900 126,000 110,000
Deferred (618,072) (227,319) (13,000)
(221,172) (101,319) 97,000
Total $ (4,286,818) $ (1,512,535) $ 1,312,931

The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities were as follows:

2009 2008
Deferred tax assets:
Receivables $ 145,808 $ 111,650
Inventories 1,230,745 618,601
Accrued liabilities 1,153,886 1,417,145
Stock-based compensation 59,862 ’ 59,862
Intangible asset 207,953 226,575
Unrealized hedge loss . - 294,700
State net operating losses and
credit carryforwards 1,410,669 337,428
Other 154,287 48,242
Total deferred tax assets 4,363,210 3,114,203
Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation (2,829,884) (2,984,835)
Prepaids and other (890,929) (890,703)
Realized hedge loss (95,480) -
Total deferred tax liabilities (3,816,293) (3,875,538)
Net deferred income tax assets (liabilities) $ 546,917 $ (761,335)
Presented in the consolidated balance sheets as:
Current deferred tax assets $ 1,758,179 $ 1,642,363
Long-term deferred tax liabilities - (1,211,262) (2,403,698)
$ 546,917 $ (761,335)

A reconciliation of the provision for income taxes from continuing operations to the amount
computed by applying the statutory federal income tax rate (34% in 2009, 2008, and 2007) to
income before income taxes is as follows:
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9. INCOME TAXES, Concluded
2009 2008 2007
Income taxes at statutory rate $ (3,678,803) $ (1,239,231) $ 1,871,759
State income taxes, net of federal tax effect (172,532) (97,542) 65,115
Manufacturer's deduction - - (104,000)
Tax-exempt underwriting income of wholly- .
owned small captive insurance subsidiary (404,600) 427,100) (421,800)
Research and development tax credits (327,296) (157,500) (140,100)
Alternative fuel tax credit (22,565) (33,000) (48,600)
Nondeductible goodwill impairment - 249,900 -
Stock-based compensation 144,472 115,600 65,700
Other, net 174,506 76,338 24,857
Total $ (4,286,818) $ (1,512,535) $ 1,312,931

Uncertain Tax Positions

The Company recognizes income tax benefits only when it is more likely than not that the tax
position will be allowed upon examination by taxing authorities (which is presumed to occur).
The amount of such tax benefit recorded is the largest amount that is more likely than not to be
allowed. A reconciliation of the change in the unrecognized tax benefits for the three years ended
December 26, 2009 is as follows:

Unrecognized tax benefits at January 1, 2007 $ 495,678
Gross increases - tax positions in prior periods 2,484
Gross increases - tax positions in current period -
Settlements -
Lapse of statute of limitations -

Unrecognized tax benefits at December 29, 2007 498,162
Gross increases - tax positions in prior periods 266,800
Gross increases - tax positions in current period -
Settlements -
Lapse of statute of limitations (89,762)

Unrecognized tax benefits at December 27, 2008 . 675,200
Gross increases - tax positions in prior periods 330,058
Gross increases - tax positions in current period -
Settlements -
Lapse of statute of limitations -

Unrecognized tax benefits at December 26, 2009 $ 1,005,258

The entire balance of approximately $1,005,000 at December 26, 2009 relates to unrecognized tax positions
that, if recognized, would affect the annual effective tax rate. The Company is subject to U.S. federal
income tax as well as various state taxes. The Company is no longer subject to examination by federal
taxing authorities for the fiscal year ended 2004 and earlier. The Company does not expect the total
amount of unrecognized tax benefits to significantly increase over the next twelve months. Interest and
penalties related to income tax matters are recognized in income tax expense. Interest and penalties
accrued for, and recognized during, the fiscal years ended 2009, 2008, and 2007 were immaterial.
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10.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES.

Lease Commitments and Related Party Transactions

The Company leases certain office and manufacturing facilities under operating lease agreements
which expire at various dates from July 2010 through November 2011. Certain of the lease
agreements are with related parties for which related party rent expense was $683,472 for each of
the fiscal years ending 2009 and 2008, and $669,999 for the fiscal year ended 2007, respectively.

Rent expense under all operating leases aggregated $812,535, $1,178,992, and $992,652 for the
fiscal years ended 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively.

At December 26, 2009, future minimum rental payments under noncancelable operating leases
aggregated $468,551 and are payable as follows: 2010 - $443,401; and 2011 - $25,150.

In addition to the above related party transactions, the Company purchases delivery services from
a company owned by a former director of the Company. Related party purchased delivery
services aggregated $1,664,588, $2,878,190, and $2,859,763 for the fiscal years ended 2009,
2008, and 2007, respectively. Amounts due to related parties, included in accounts payable,
aggregated $116,091 and $98,594 as of December 26, 2009, and December 27, 2008, respectively.

Consigned Inventories

The Company obtains vehicle chassis for its specialized vehicle products directly from the chassis
manufacturers under converter pool agreements. Chassis are obtained from the manufacturers
based on orders from customers, and to a lesser extent, for unallocated orders. Although each
manufacturer’s agreement has different terms and conditions, the agreements generally state that
the manufacturer will provide a supply of chassis to be maintained from time to time at the
Company’s various facilities with the condition that the Company will store such chassis and will
not move, sell, or otherwise dispose of such chassis except under the terms of the agreement. The
manufacturer does not transfer the certificate of origin to the Company and, accordingly, the
Company accounts for the chassis as consigned inventory belonging to the manufacturer. Under
these agreements, if the chassis is not delivered to a customer within a specified time frame the
Company is required to pay a finance or storage charge on the chassis. The finance or storage
charges incurred on consigned chassis inventory, included in interest expense in the consolidated
statements of operations, aggregated $683,310, $498,344, and $499,055 for the fiscal years ended
2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively. At December 26, 2009 and December 27, 2008, chassis
inventory, accounted for as consigned inventory to the Company by the manufacturers, aggregated
approximately $21.4 million and $32.5 million, respectively. Typically, chassis are converted and
delivered to customers within 90 days of the receipt of the chassis by the Company.
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10.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES, Concluded

Repurchase Commitments

The Corporation was contingently liable at December 26, 2009, under repurchase agreements with
certain financial institutions providing inventory financing for retailers of its products. Under
these arrangements, which are customary in the industry, the Company agrees to repurchase
vehicles in the event of default by the retailer. The maximum repurchase liability is the total
amount that would be paid upon the default of the Company’s independent dealers. The
maximum potential repurchase liability, without reduction for the resale value of the repurchased
units, was approximately $2.0 million at December 26, 2009 and $4.7 million at December 27,
2008. The risk of loss under these agreements is spread over several retailers and financial
institutions. The loss, if any, under these agreements is the difference between the repurchase cost
and the resale value of the units. The Corporation believes that any potential loss under the
agreements in effect at December 26, 2009 will not be material.

Self-Insurance

The Company is self-insured for a portion of general liability ($100,000 and $250,000 per
occurrence in 2009 and 2008, respectively), certain employee health benefits ($200,000 annually
per employee with no annual aggregate), and workers’ compensation in certain states ($250,000
per occurrence with no annual aggregate). The Company accrues for the estimated losses
occurring from both asserted and unasserted claims. The estimate of the liability for unasserted
claims arising from incurred but not reported claims is based on an analysis of historical claims
data.

Other

The Company is subject to various investigations, claims, and legal proceedings covering a wide
range of matters that arise in the ordinary course of its business activities. Each of these matters is
subject to various uncertainties, and it is possible that some of these matters may be resolved
unfavorably to the Company. The Company has established accruals for matters that are probable
and reasonably estimable. Management believes that any liability that may ultimately result from
the resolution of these matters in excess of accruals and/or amounts provided by insurance
coverage will not have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial position or results of
operation of the Company.
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SUPREME INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

First Second Third Fourth

2009 Quarter
Net sales, continuing operations $ 48,621,988 $ 47,582,740 $ 49,805,255 $ 46,025,673
Gross profit, continuing operations 2,904,075 3,841,917 4,082,970 1,795,204
Net income (loss), continuing operations (1,184,758) (926,085) (1,250,227) (3,172,122)
Net income (loss), discontinued operations (213,219) . (180,961) (278,347) (1,537,014)
Net income (loss), consolidated (1,397,977 (1,107,046) (1,528,574) (4,709,136)
Per share, consolidated:

Basic (0.10) (0.08) (0.11) 0.33)

Diluted (0.10) (0.08) 0.11) (0.33)

First Second Third Fourth

2008 Quarter
Net sales, continuing operations $ 71,503,225 $ 72,142,233 $ 58,259,473 $ 55,998,006
Gross profit, continuing operations 6,983,753 6,969,434 5,334,541 4,668,650
Net income (loss), continuing operations 116,254 110,807 (387,790) (1,975,754)
Net income (loss), discontinued operations 110,260 105,772 (242,261) (898,707)
Net income (loss), consolidated 226,514 216,579 (630,051) (2,874,461)
Per share, consolidated:

Basic 0.02 0.02 (0.04) (0.20)

Diluted 0.02 0.02 (0.04) (0.20)

The consolidated operating results above reflect the net of both continuing and discontinued operations.

During the fourth quarter of 2009, the Company exited its Silver Crown luxury motorhome business resulting in
unfavorable charge of $1.6 million. The 2008 fourth quarter operating results were unfavorably impacted by
noncash, pre-tax impairment charges of $1.3 million against goodwill, and intangible assets.

Earnings per share data above are adjusted for the 2% and 6% common stock dividends declared and paid in 2008.

The sum of quarterly earnings (loss) per share for the four quarters may not equal annual earnings (loss) per share
due to rounding and changes in the diluted potential common shares.
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ITEM 9.

ITEM 9A.

CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING
AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE. '

Not applicable.

CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES.
Management’s Conclusions Regarding Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As of December 26, 2009, the Company conducted an evaluation, under the supervision and
participation of management including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of
the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-
15(e) and Rule 15d-15(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934). Based upon that evaluation, the
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that the Company’s disclosure
controls and procedures are effective as of December 26, 2009.

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal
control over financial reporting as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) and Rule 15d-15(f) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934. Internal control over financial reporting provides reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

The Company’s internal control over financial reporting includes policies and procedures that:
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the Company’s assets; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles; (3) that the Company’s receipts and expenditures
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors; and
(4) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements. :

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or
detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are
subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Management of the Company has assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control
over financial reporting based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

Management’s assessment included an evaluation of the design of the Company’s internal control
over financial reporting, and testing of the operational effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control over financing reporting. Based on this assessment, management has concluded that the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting was effective as of December 26, 2009.

This annual report does not include an attestation report of the Company’s registered independent
public accounting firm regarding internal control over financial reporting. Management’s report
was not subject to attestation by the Company’s registered independent public accounting firm
pursuant to temporary rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission that permit the Company
to provide only management’s report in this annual report.
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ITEM 9A.

ITEM 9B.

ITEM 10.

ITEM 11.

ITEM 12.

ITEM 13.

ITEM 14.

CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES, Concluded
Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

No change in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting (as such term is defined in
Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f) and Rule 15d-15(f)) occurred during the fiscal quarter ended
December 26, 2009 that materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

OTHER INFORMATION.
Not applicable.

PART HI

DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.

The information required by Item 10 of Form 10-K is hereby incorporated by reference from the
Company’s definitive proxy statement which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission in connection with the Company’s 2010 annual stockholders’ meeting.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

The information required by Item 11 of Form 10-K is hereby incorporated by reference from the
Company’s definitive proxy statement which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission in connection with the Company’s 2010 annual stockholders’ meeting.

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.

The information required by Item 12 of Form 10-K is hereby incorporated by reference from the
Company’s definitive proxy statement, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission in connection with the Company’s 2010 annual stockholders’ meeling.

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR
INDEPENDENCE.

The information required by Item 13 of Form 10-K is hereby incorporated by reference from the

Company’s definitive proxy statement which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission in connection with the Company’s 2010 annual stockholders’ meeting.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES.
The information required by Item 14 of Form 10-K is hereby incorporated by reference from the

Company’s definitive proxy statement which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission in connection with the Company’s 2010 annual stockholders’ meeting.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES.
a. The following financial statements and financial statement schedule are included in Item 8
herein:

1. Financial Statements
Report of Crowe Horwath LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 26, 2009 and December 27, 2008
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended December
26, 2009, December 27, 2008 and December 29, 2007
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity for the years ended
December 26, 2009, December 27, 2008 and December 29, 2007
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December
26, 2009, December 27, 2008 and December 29, 2007
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Financial Statement Schedule
Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

3. Exhibits

See Index to Exhibits
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

SUPREME INDUSTRIES, INC.

Date: March 24, 2010 By: /s/Herbert M. Gardner
Herbert M. Gardner,
Chairman of the Board

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

/s/Herbert M. Gardner Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer March 24, 2010
Herbert M. Gardner (Principal Executive Officer)

/s/Robert W. Wilson President, Chief Operating Officer March 24, 2010
Robert W. Wilson and Director

/s/William J. Barrett Executive Vice President, Secretary,

William J. Barrett Assistant Treasurer and Director March 24, 2010
[sl]effery D. Mowery Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer and March 24, 2010
Jeffery D. Mowery Assistant Secretary (Principal

Financial and Accounting Officer)

/s/Robert J. Campbell Director March 24, 2010
Robert J. Campbell

{s/Thomas Cantwell Director March 24, 2010
Thomas Cantwell

/s/Edward L. Flynn Director March 24, 2010
Edward L. Flynn

/s/Mark C. Neilson Director March 24, 2010
Mark C. Neilson

/s/Wayne A. Whitener Director March 24, 2010
Wayne A. Whitener
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Exhibit

3.1

32

33

34

101

10.2

10.3

104

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Description

Certificate of Incorporation of the Company, filed as Exhibit 3(a) to the Company’s Registration
Statement on Form 8-A, filed with the Commission on September 18, 1989, and incorporated
herein by reference.

Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation of the Company filed with the Secretary
of State of Delaware on June 10, 1993 filed as Exhibit 3.2 to the Company’s annual report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1993, and incorporated herein by reference.

Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation of the Company filed with the Secretary
of State of Delaware on May 29, 1996 filed as Exhibit 3.3 to the Company’s annual report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996, and incorporated herein by reference.

Amended and Restated Bylaws, filed as Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s current report on Form 8-K,
filed on May 7, 2008, and incorporated herein by reference.

1998 Stock Option Plan, filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for
the fiscal year ended December 31, 1998, and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment No. 1 to the Company’s 1998 Stock Option Plan, filed as Exhibit 104 to the
Company's annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1999, and
incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment No. 2 to the Company’s 1998 Stock Option Plan, filed as Exhibit 10.5 to the
Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2000, and
incorporated herein by reference.

2001 Stock Option Plan, filed as Exhibit 10.6 to the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for
the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment No. 1 to the Compémy’s 2001 Stock Option Plan, filed as Exhibit 10.7 to the
Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001, and
incorporated herein by reference.

2004 Stock Option Plan, filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-
8 effective on August 26, 2004, and incorporated herein by reference.

Amended and Restated 2004 Stock Option Plan filed as Exhibit A to the Company’s Revised
Definitive Proxy Statement filed on April 5, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment Number One to the Company’s Amended and Restated 2004 Stock Option Plan dated
October 25, 2006, included in the Company’s Definitive Proxy Statement filed on April 2, 2007,
and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment No. 2 to the Company’s Amended and Restated 2004 Stock Option Plan dated
March 25, 2008, included in the Company’s Definitive Proxy Statement filed on April 3, 2008,
and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment No. Four to the Company’s Amended and Restated 2004 Stock Option Plan dated

August 25, 2009, filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the
quarterly period ended September 26, 2009, and incorporated herein by reference.
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Exhibit

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

10.22

Description

Form of Supreme Industries, Inc. Director and Officer Indemnification Agreément, filed as
Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on October 6, 2008, and
incorporated herein by reference. ‘

Special Vehicle Manufacturer Converters Agreement with General Motors Corporation, effective
February 29, 2008, between General Motors Corporation and Supreme Corporation, filed as
Exhibit 10.11 to the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 27, 2008, and incorporated herein by reference.

Ford Authorized Converter Pool Agreement, effective May 1, 2008, among Ford Motor Company,
Supreme Corporation and certain subsidiaries, filed as Exhibit 10.12 to the Company’s annual
report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 27, 2008, and incorporated herein by
reference.

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated December 23, 2008, by and between Supreme
Corporation and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.13 to the Company’s annual
report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 27, 2008, and incorporated herein by
reference.

Amendment to Credit Agreement dated May 12, 2009, by and between Supreme Corporation and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s quarterly report on Form
10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 28, 2009, and incorporated herein by reference.

Note Modification Agreement dated May 12, 2009, by and between Supreme Corporation and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A,, filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s quarterly report on Form
10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 28, 2009, and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment to Credit Agreement dated September 9, 2009, by and between Supreme Corporation
and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form
8-K filed on September 15, 2009, and incorporated herein by reference.

Note Modification Agreement dated September 9, 2009, by and between Supreme Corporation
and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form
8-K filed on September 15, 2009, and incorporated herein by reference.

Amendment to Credit Agreement dated November 6, 2009, by and between Supreme Corporation
and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A,, filed as Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s quarterly report on
Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 26, 2009, and incorporated herein by
reference.

Note Modification Agreement dated November 6, 2009, by and between Supreme Corporation
and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A,, filed as Exhibit 10.5 to the Company’s quarterly report on
Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 26, 2009, and incorporated herein by
reference.

Lease dated July 25, 1988, between Supreme Corporation and G-2, Ltd., a Texas limited
partnership, relating to Supreme Corporation’s Goshen, Indiana facilities, filed as Exhibit 10.22 to
the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1988, and
incorporated herein by reference.

Lease dated July 25, 1988, between Supreme Corporation and G-2, Ltd., a Texas limited
partnership, relating to Supreme Corporation’s Griffin, Georgia facilities, filed as Exhibit 10.23 to
the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1988, and
incorporated herein by reference.

55



10.23

10.24

10.25

21.1

23.1

31.1

31.2

32.1

322

Amended and Restated Employment Contract by and among Supreme Industries, Inc. and Herbert
M. Gardner dated to be effective January 1, 2005, filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K dated February 10, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference.

Amended and Restated Employment Contract by and among Supreme Industries, Inc. and William
J. Barrett dated to be effective January 1, 2005, filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K dated February 10, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference.

Amended and Restated Employment Contract by and among Supreme Industries, Inc. and Robert
W. Wilson dated to be effective May 1, 2008, filed as exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K dated May 12, 2008, and incorporated herein by reference.

Subsidiaries of the Registrant.

Consent of Crowe Horwath LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

*  Filed herewith.
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Exhibit 21.1

Subsidiaries of the Registrant (a)

Supreme Corporation, a Texas corporation

Supreme Indiana Operations, Inc., a Delaware corporation
Supreme Indiana Management, Inc., a Delaware corporation
Supreme Corporation of Texas, a Texas corporation

Supreme Truck Bodies of California, Inc., a California corporation
Supreme STB, LLC, a California limited liability company
Supreme Mid-Atlantic Corporation, a Texas corporation
Supreme Northwest, L.L.C., a Texas limited liability company
Silver Crown, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company

SC Tower Structural Laminating, Inc., a Texas corporation
Supreme Insurance Company, Inc., a Nevada corporation
Supreme Properties North, Inc., a Delaware corporation
Supreme Properties South, Inc., a Delaware corporation
Supreme Properties East, Inc., a Delaware corporation
Supreme Properties West, Inc., a Delaware corporation

Supreme/Murphy Truck Bodies, Inc., a North Carolina corporation

(a) All subsidiaries are 100% owned by the Registrant.
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Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statement Nos. 033-64047, 333-157017, 333-143369,
333-118584, 333-104386 and 333-89867 pertaining to the Supreme Industries, Inc. Form S-3 Registration,
Amended and Restated 2004 Stock Option Plan, 2001 Stock Option Plan and 1998 Stock Option Plan of our report
dated March 24, 2010, on the consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule of Supreme

Industries, Inc. and its subsidiaries, which report is included in Form 10-K for Supreme Industries, Inc. for the year
ended December 26, 20009.

/s/ Crowe Horwath LLP

South Bend, Indiana
March 24, 2010
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

I, Herbert M. Gardner, certify that:

L.

2.

I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Supreme Industries, Inc. (the “registrant”);

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances
under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))
and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure
controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that
material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly
during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal
control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures
and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter
(the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation
of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of
the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation
of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report
financial information; and
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b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees
who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial

reporting.

Date: March 24, 2010

/s/ Herbert M. Gardner
Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

I, Jeffery D. Mowery, certify that:

1.

2.

I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Supreme Industries, Inc. (the “registrant”);

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances
under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))
and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f)) for the registrant and have: .

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure
controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that
material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly
during the period in which this report is being prepared,;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal
control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures
and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter
(the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation
of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of
the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation
of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report
financial information; and
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b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other
employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting. '

Date: March 24, 2010

/s/ Jeffery D. Mowery
Chief Financial Officer
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Exhibit 32.1

Certification of Chief Executive Officer of
Supreme Industries, Inc. Pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

This certification is furnished solely pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (18 U.S.C. 1350)
and accompanies the Annual Report on Form 10-K (the “Form 10-K”) for the year ended December 26, 2009 of
Supreme Industries, Inc. (the “Company”). I, Herbert M. Gardner, the Chief Executive Officer of the Company,
certify that, based on my knowledge:

(1) The Form 10-K fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; and

2 The information contained in the Form 10-K fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition
and results of operations of the Company as of and for the periods covered in this report.

Dated: March 24, 2010

/s/ Herbert M. Gardner
Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 32.2

Certification of Chief Financial Officer of
Supreme Industries, Inc. Pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

This certification is furnished solely pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (18 U.S.C. 1350)
and accompanies the Annual Report on Form 10-K (the “Form 10-K”) for the year ended December 26, 2009 of
Supreme Industries, Inc. (the “Company”). I, Jeffery D. Mowery, the Chief Financial Officer of the Company,
certify that, based on my knowledge:

) The Form 10-K fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; and

2) The information contained in the Form 10-K fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition
and results of operations of the Company as of and for the periods covered in this report.

Dated: March 24, 2010

[s/ Jeffery D. Mowery
Chief Financial Officer

F-278792_6.DOC
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